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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Honorable Mayor and City Council
Syracuse City

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-
type activities, and cach major fund of Syracuse City, Utah, as of and for the year ended June 30,
2007, which collectively comprise the City's basic financial statements as listed in the table of
contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of Syracuse City’s, management, Qur
responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the stondards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Stenelares, 1ssued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement.  An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that owr awdit provides a reasonable basis for our

apinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, and each
major fund of Syracuse City, as of June 30, 2007, and the respective changes in financial position, and,
where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standarels, we have also 1ssued our report dated November
21, 2007, on our consideration of Syracuse City’s internal control over financial reporting and on our
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements
and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control
over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing and not to provide an opinion on
the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Governiment Anditing Standards and should be considered in assessing
the results of our audit.

The management’s discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information on pages 3 through
& and pages 34 through 37, are not a required part of the basic financial statements but are
supplementary information required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America. We have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of
management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the required supplementary
information. However, we did not audit the information and express no opinion on it.

IS T ITETT'ETD
2400 Wall Avenue Cigden, Utah 84401 Phone (800362 1-0440 Fax (301) 3909264




Honorable Mayor and City Council
Syracuse City

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise Syracuse City's basic financial statements. The budget-to-actual comparisons
on pages 38 1o 43 are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the
basic financial statements. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented
for purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-
133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, and is also not a required
part of the basic financial statemems of Syracuse City. The budget-to-actual comparisons and the
schedule of expenditures of federal awards have been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in
the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, are fairly stated in all material respects
in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

jNﬁnD Richards § AsSoctates

Ogden, Utah
Movember 21, 2007
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SYRACUSE CITY, UTAH
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Year Ended June 30, 2007

INTRODUCTION

The following is a discussion and analysis of Syracuse City's financial performance and activities for the year ended June 30,
2007, When read in conjunction with the notes 1o the financial statements, this section’s financial highlights, overview and
analysis should assist the reader to gain a more complete knowledge of the City's financial performance. Starting with the year
ended Tune 30, 2004 the City implemented new reporting standards established by the Governmental Accounting Standards
Buoard (GASB). These new standards significantly changed the coment and structure of the finnncial staternents from earlier
years. The new presentations are intended to give current answers to the ongoing questions of “what is the Cities financial
condition”, “what are the resources of the City”, “how much do specific City services cost”, and “who pays for which service™.

MIGHLIGHTS

The growth of the City has slowed somewhat to an 8% increase in utility connections this year with the total connections of
6,075 for the month of June 2007. Significant additional sales tax revenue has been generated by the commercial development
that opencd in the Town Center development this spring.

The community is enjoying the Jensen Park master plan facilities that have been completed this year. The residential fish
pond, several picnic areas, a visitor's center, educational nature classes, the water feature, and other amenitics of the twenty
acre phase | hove been welcomed by all.

The Community Center opened in November 2000 (o an energetic community. Cilizens are enjoying the spacious modern
enclosed facility now available to host community and private athletic events.

Constrection of a new City Hall and updates of other city butldings is in full swing. The City Hall is sized to centralize most
of the public business needs at build-out. City Hall and the public works addition will both open this coming winter.

The Public Works department is primed with enthusiasm for the anticipated re-drilling of a city owned well that was shut down
severil vears ago.  Suvccessfully bringing this well back on line will preatly secure the City's ability to provide quality
alfordable culinary waler.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This presentation is intended to serve as an introduction to the basic financial statements of Syracuse City, The basic financial
statements include three components: 1) government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3} notes to
the financial statements. In addition to the basic financial statements, this report also contains the required supplementary
information, as well as, additional supplementary information informative to the various users of the report.

The government-wide view of the City"s finances is a requirement under the GASB Statement 34 Basic Financial Statements -
and Managernent's Discussion and Anelvsis = for State and Local Governments, and became effective for the City for 2004,
Fund financial statements have been reported in the past.

Government-wide Statements = Reporting the City as o Whole

The Staternent of Met Assets and the Statement of Activities on pages @ and |0 comprise the government-wide financial
statements. These statements provide o broad overview with a long-term focus of the City’s finances as a whole and ore
prepared wsing the fill-accral basis of accounting, similar to private-sector companies. This means all revenues and expenses
are recognized regardless of when cash is received or disbursed, and all assets and liabilities, including capital assets and long-
term debt, are reported at the entity level.

The sutement of net assets presents information on all of the City®s assets and liabilities, with the difference between the wo
reported as net assets. Over time, increases and decreases in net assets measune whether the City's overall financial condition is
getting better or worse. In evaluating the government's overall condition, however, additional non-financial factors should be
considered such as the City's economic outlook, changes in its demographics, and the condition of its capital asseis and
infrastructure.

=,



SYRACUSE CITY, UTAH
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Yeuar Ended June 30, 2007

The statement of activities presents information showing how the City’s net assets changed during the most recent fiscal year.
All changes in net assets are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of timing of
related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will only result in cash

flows in future fiscal periods.

The povernment-wide smtements distinguish functions of the City that are principally supporied by axes ond
imtergovernmenial revenues (govermmenti! acrivities) from other functions that are intended 1o recover all or most af their costs
through user fees and charges (business-type activities). Syracuse City’s ongoing governmental activities inclede general
government, judicial, planning, public safety. roads, and parks and recreation services. Governmental activities also include the
City's effort to accumulate and use resources for significant infrastrecture, parks, and facilities construction. The City has two
business-type activities = 1) operation of the city's Utility services that includes culinary water, sewer, and refuge collection
and 2} operation of the City’s Secondary Wailer sysiem.

The government-wide statements also include information about Syracuse City Redevelopment Agency and the Municipal
Building Authority of Syracuse City. blended companent nnits of Syracuse City. A detailed explanation of the reporting entity
is part of the notes 1o the financial staements.

Fund Financial Statements

The fund financial statements beginning on page |1 provide detailed imformation about individual funds. A fund is a group of
related accounts that the City uses to keep track of specific resources that are segregated for a specific purpose. Some funds are
required by law to exist, while others are established internally to maintain control aver a particular activity. All of the City’s
funds can be divided into two types: governmental funds, and proprietary funds.

Governniental Funds — Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as governmental
activities in the government-wide financial statements. Governmental funds use the modified accrual basis of accounting.
which measures the flow of current financial resources that can be converted to cash and the balances left an vear-end that are
available for future spending. This shoreferm view of the City’s financial position helps determine whether the City has
sufficient resources to cover expenditures for its basic services in the near future.

Proprietary Funds — Proprietary funds are presented using the fill-acerual basis of accounting. Syracuse City uses 1wo
different types of proprietary funds, Enrerprise finds and Internal Service funds. Enterprise Funds are used to report the same
functions presented as business-rype activities in the government-wide financial statements. The City has two enterprise funds
- Utility Fund, and Secondary Water Fund. luternal service funds are an accounting device used to accumulate and allocate
costs internally among the City's various functions. The City maintains one internal service fund - Motor Pool Fund, Because
those services predominantly benefit governmental rather than business-type activities, they are included with governmental
gctivities in the government-wide sttemenis,

Reconciliation between Government-wide and Fund Statements

Because the focus of povernmental funds (modified agerunl sccounting, short-term focus) is narmower than that of the
sovernment-wide financial statements (full-accrual accounting, long-term focus). it is useful 1o compare the information
presented for governmental funds with similar information presented for governmental activitics in the government-wide
financial statements. By doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the City"s near-term financing
decisions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and
changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison on pages 12 and 14 of this report. Following are
some of the major differences between the two statements:

= Cppital assets and long-term debt are included on the government-wide statements but are not reported on the
sovernmental fund statements.

s Capital outlays result in capital assets on the government-wide statements but are expenditures on the
gpovernmental fund statements.

»  The value of developers infrastructure contributions ame reported os revenue on the govermment-wide
staternents but are not reported on the governmental fund statements.

il



SYRACUSE CITY, UTAH
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Year Ended June 30, 2007

Notes to the Financial Statements
The notes beginning on page 18 provide additional schedules and information that are essential to o complele understanding of

the financial statements. The notes apply to both the government-wide financial statements and the fund financial statements.

VERALL FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY

The opporiunity 1o live in a growing active family oriented community continues to bring citizens to Syracuse,  The City’s
wotal net assets increased $5.3 million or 8.3% over the prior year. Net assets of governmental activities increased $2.2 million
or 6.4%. Net assets of business-type activities increased $3.1 million or 10.7%. The majority of these assel increases are
roads, waler and sewer lines, and water shares contributed by developers or constructed with impact fee dollars.

Net Assels

The largest component of the City’s net assets, $35,186,399 or 79.6%, reflects investments in capital assets (land, buildings.
equipment, roads, and other infrastructure) less all-outstanding debt that was issued to buy or build those assets. As Capital
assets, these resources are not available for future spending, nor can they all be readily liquidated to pay off the related
liabilities. Resources needed to repay capital-related debt are intended to be provided from other sources.

Restricted net assets comprise $11,078.674 or 16.0% of total net assets. These assets are subject to external restrictions on how
they may be used. They are designed for transportation, park acquisition and development, waier and sewer improvements. and
construction of city facilities, These assets are accumulated from State road taxes, impact fees placed on new development,
and bonding. They are the funding source to pay for the major improvements needed as the population of the City grows.

The amount of unrestricted net assets at June 30, 2007 is $3,059,389 or 4.4% of total net assets. This may be used at the City’s
diseretion for future spending. The following presentation summarizes the City's financial position as of June 30, 2007
compared with 2006,

Syracuse City
Net Assets
Governmental Aclivities Bu . ivi Total
2007 2006 2007 20086 2007 2006
Current and Cther Assals § 12,288,428 $ 6233760 5 4670878 § 3481370 S5 17068306 5 9,715,130
Capital Assels 40458419 __ 34583004 _ 28275080 _ 26277134 _ 66734300 _ 60.861,120
Total Assels 52,846,847 40,817,754 32,955,858 29,758,604 85,802,705 70,576,258
Curment and Other Liabsiilias 1,166,900 2,031,725 531,441 290,500 1,598,341 2,331,225
Long-term Liabilities 12,082,630 3589684 ___ 565000 678,000 _ 12,647,630 4,267,664
Total Liabilities 13,249,530 5,621,389 1,096,441 877,500 14,345,571 E,598 B89
Met Assels
Invested in Capital Assels
Medt ol ratatod Dok 27,588,419 30,561,848 27,597,980 25,486,133 55,185,399 58.047.973
Reslricted 8,614,908 2.373,779 1,463,766 1346016 11,078,674 8,719,795
Urrestricieed 281,718 2,260,740 2707671 1,848 855 3058388 _ 4208595
Total Net Assels § 37465045 § 35196365 5 31850417 § 28.781.004 § 93244027 3 63977369

Significant increases occurred in Capital Assets (57.9 million), Long-term Liabilities (38.4 million) and also Restricted Net
Assets (574 million) as a result of the activity of the Municipal Building Authority of Syracuse City. The MBA borrowed
20,350,000 and is midway through constructing facilities to be leased to the City upon their completion.

5.



SYRACUSE CITY, UTAH

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Year Ended Tune 30, 2007

Changes in Net Assets

The $35.3 million increase in Net Assets was generated mainly because of the construction of parks and the community center
involving capital assets. Developers provided 51.9 million of the increase in the form of water stock, roads, and associated
unlities that were contributed to the City as new subdivisions were accepted.

Revenues
General Revenuas:
Taxes
Impac! lees
Cinher General Revenues
Interest Hevenue
Program Revenues:
Charges lor Services
Granis
Total Revenues

Expenses
Ganeral Governmneat
Public Salaty
Public Works
Parks and Recreation
Interest on Long-term Debt
Utilities
Secondery Waber
Total Expenses

Changes in Net Assels
before Contributions

Infrastructure Contributions
from Developers

Change in Net Assets

Met Asseis - Beginning
Frior period adjusiments

Syracuse Cily
Changes in Net Assels

Governmenlal aclivilies Business-lype activities Talal
2007 2006 2007 £008 2007 2008

§ 4132211 § 3503382 5 - 5 £ 4132211 & 3503382
1,877,055 3111568 903,477 895,353 2 870, 536 4,110,961
257,609 448,798 - 257.609 448,738
483,008 200,194 195,792 128,253 679,680 427 4a7
1,808,471 1,683 827 4,311,855 3,748,118 5.920,326 5,441,045
1,251,845 2137 842 . 180,000 1,251 846 2317 842
__9511.204 _ 11194611 _ 5501124 _ 5055764 _ 15,112,328 _ 16.250.375
1,770,076 42 801 1,770,076 |42 801
2677833 2,738,374 2677933 2,728,374
1,584,719 1,511,152 1,844 718 1,511,152
1,081,158 TH6,336 1,091,158 TO6.336

B85 406 159,645 - - B5,406 158,645

- - 3043470 2086 1452 3.043. 470 2 8686.182

- - 1,039.015 1,129,502 1038015 ___1.129.502

7,619,292 6,148,308 4082 485 4,115,694 11,701,777 10,264,002
1,581,912 5,046,303 1,418,639 840,070 3.410.551 5,986,373
275768 _ 858159 1659774 2534706 1,936 542 3,392 865
2,268,680 5,904,462 3,078,413 3474776 5,347,093 9,379,238
35,186,365 20,377,042 28,781,004 25,363 824 63,977,369 54 740,886
= [85,138) - 157 596) [142.735)

_ 20,291,003 _ 28,781,004 25306228 _ B3077.368 _ 54598131

Mol Assels-Beginning Restater _ 35,106,385

537,465,045 535196365 S 3LB09417 5 20781004 3 60324407 S 63.977.369

Met Assels - Ending

Percentage Change
from Previous Year

B.4%

20.2% 10.7%

13.7%

B.4%

17.2%



SYRACUSE CITY, UTAH
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Year Ended Tune 30, 2007

The able below shaws 1o what extent the City's activities relied on taxes and other general revenues w cover all of iheir costs,
For 2007, these programs generated $7.2 million or 62% of their total expenses through charges for services. operating grants,
and capital granis. Taxes, impact fees and other general revenues covered the remaining 38% of expenses.

Syracuse City
Met Cost of Activities
For the Year Ended June 30, 2007

Program Met Program
Total Less Revenue as a Cosis
Program Program Percentage of {lunded with
Expenses Revenues Total Expenses General revenues)
Governmental Activities:
General Government & LI70,076 5 14260894 B1% 5 343,582
Public Safety 24677933 248951 L 2438082
Public Works 1994719 973,341 40 1,021,378
Parks and Recrcation 1.0921,158 211431 19% 879,727
Business-type Activities:
Unlities 3.0:43,470 3,315,000 109% (271,536)
Secondary Water 1.039.015 GG, 540 06% 42,166
Totals 3 11616371 ¥ TITR2TI 62% 5 4444000

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY'S FUNDS

Fund balances in the City's povernmental funds remained constant. The newly organized MBA pdded laree dollars to the
assets but also to the liabilities. The most significant activity follows:

The General Fund sales tax from new commercial businesses has finally become a dominam funding source for funding
ongoing operations. Sales tax increased this year by $494,237 or 27%. This years towl of $2,299, 384 is 24% of wial
governmental activities révenues.

The Municipal Building Authority recorded large assets and [abilities and they bonded w provide funding for the
construgtion of the new City Hall and updating of existing city buildings. 39,350,000 was borrowed of which
56,949,472 was still on hand at June 30, 2007.

The 51,195,350 beginning balance in the Capital Improvemenis was depleted as the community center construction was
vompleted and the facility became operational.

The Enterprise Funds (Utilities and Secondary Water) had another challenging year of growth. Revenues increased 9% w
%5.500.124 over the previous year due (o the continued growth in our community. The healthy combined operating income of
437,164 was 10% of total operating revenues of 34,311,855, Total assets continued o accumulate as developers continued
building and contributing the infrastruciure wtility system for new subdivisions.

IGET CHANGES

During the year the City Council determined to proceed with unbudgeted storm sewer projects. The storm sewer projects
budget was increased o 32,120,000 from the original 5416500, The original general fund budget received only minor
increases through the year. The ending general fund revenue budger was $444,000 more than the originally adopted budget.
The departments receiving the majority of the appropriation increass were 130,000 for fire department small equipment grants
and 5275000 for Class "C" Roads projecis,

s,



SYRACUSE CITY, UTAH
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Year Ended June 30, 2007
CAPITAL ASSETS AND LONG-TERM DERT ADMINISTRATION

Capiinl Assels

Syracuse City added $10.1 million in new capital assets during the year ended June 30, 2007. Of that total 519 million was
contributed by developers as part of new roads, utility lines and shores of water stock. $3.2 million was related to city funded
park improvements and utility lines. The Community Center and City Hall construction added 34.6 million to construction in
process. The remaining $5433,655 consisted of vehicle and equipment purchases.

Long-term Debt

The newly created Municipal Building Authority of Syracuse issued 59,350,000 in December 2006. Debt payments for the
vear wtaled $615.145. At the end of the current fiscal year the City had $13.548.000 in various debt commitments that were all
secured by specific revenue sources.

Svracuse City
Long-icrm Debi
As of June 30™
2007 20k
Governmental Activities:
Excise Tax Road Bonds £ 330,000 5 485000
Special Assessment Bonds 315,000 408,000
Park Development Bonds 1,875,000 | 950,000
MBA Lease Revenue Bonds 350,000 A}
Capital Improvements Loan 1,000,000 1,000,000
Business-type Activities:
Warer Revenue Nowe 19924 330,000 385,000
Water Revenue Noge 0221 HE.000 400, 00
Capital Equipment Lease -0- 138,148
Total Long-term Liabilitics £ 13,548,000 % 4.513,148
OTHER MATTERS

The City Council has created the Municipal Building Awthority of Syracuse. This separale entity was organized as a functional
way for the City to organize financing for the new City Hall and remodeling of existing buildings to accomnuslate the growing
police. fire, and public works depariments.

E STS FOR INFORMATION

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, and creditors with a general overview of Syracuse City's
finances and 1o demonstrate the City's accountability for the money it receives. Questions concerning any of the information
in this report or any other matters related to the City’s finances should be addressed o

Labar Holi = Finance Director
1787 South 2000 Wesi
Syracuse, Utah 84073
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SYRACUSE CITY

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2007

EXHIBIT A

ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Accounis Receivabile
Taxes Receivable
Prepoid expenses
Deposits
Unameartized costs of issuance
Capltal Assets:
Land and Related Mon-depreciable Asseis
Depreciabile Infrastructure
Buildings, Equipmi., & Other Depreciable Assets
Less Accumulated Depreciation
Total Capital Asseis

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities
Interest payable
Long-term Debi
Premivm on bonds
D Within One Year
Due in More Than One Year

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Reloted Debt
Restricted For:
" Road activities
Fiipact fees
Special revenue activities
Debt service
Unrestricted
TOTAL NET ASSETS

The Notes (o the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

Governmental Business-1vpe
Activities Activities Total
5 10,165,187 5 3,031,838 13,197,025
120,944 4,552 E25,4%%
652,474 - 682,474
To613 - T0.613
i, 440 (WAL ERRALHH] 1 ity A4
252,503 - 252,503
14,271,168 8,753,611 23,024,779
33,161,247 24,812,201 57,973,448
9,506,656 1,414,005 10,920,661
(16,452,217) (6,703,837) {23,156,054)
40,486,854 28,275,980 68,762,834
52445105 31,712,370 B3,157,475
1,642,402 174,953 1,817,355
150,202 - 150,202
X5.910 - 215,910
974,000 113, M 1,0%T,000
12,082,630 565,00 12,647,630
LE5065,144 852,953 15,918,007
17,250,742 17,597 980 54,845,722
B76,683 - B76,683
1,832 448 1,396,243 3,228,691
6,851,513 = 6,850,513
54,264 67,523 121,787
514,311 2, 797471 3,311,982
8 37379961 S 359417 69,239,378

.




SYRACUSE CITY

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

[*nrgram Revenues

Operating Capital
Charges for Grants and Crronts and
Activities Expenses Services Conlribuliens Contributions
Primary Government:
Govermmental:
General Government -] 1,741,641 5 1,291,365 5 135,329 5 .
Public Safety 2477,933 126,923 122,028 -
Public Works 1,994,719 40,5495 607,746 325,000
Porks and Recreation 1,091,158 149,558 - 61 843
Interest and Other Charges
on Long-term Debt 198,925 - - .
Total Governmiental Activities 7,704,376 1608471 863,103 386,843
Business-type:
Utilities 343470 3315004 - -
Secondary Waler H46,015 996,840 - -
Total Business-type Activities 3,589,485 4,311,855 - i
Total Primary Government 5 11,593 861 5 E920.326 5 BG5S, 103 5 386,843

General Revenues:
Property Tax
Sales Tax
Franchise Tax
Total Taxes
Impact Tees
Unrestricted Interest Exrned
Other General Revenues:
Miscelloneous
Developers contriliutions
Transfer in (out)
Oiher General Bevenues - Total
Total General Revenues
Chonge in Net Assets

Met Assets-Beginning
Met Assets-Ending

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement,
-10-



EXHIBIT B

Mel (Expense) Revenue and Changes in Mel Assels
Primary Government

rviernmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total

$ (314947 8 - 5 314,947)
(2428.982) - {2,428,982)
(1,021,378) - (1,021,378)
(879,727} - (879,727)
(198,925) - (1%8,925)
(4,543.959) . {4,843,939)

- 171,536 271,536

- 150,534 150,834

- 422,370 4212370
(4,843,959 422,370 (4.421,589)
876,587 - B76,587
1,299,353 - 2,293,383
956,251 - 956,251
4,132,221 - 4,132,221
LETT,059 993,477 21870536
453,598 195,792 679,690
Hlﬁ“p - H.’Em
276,768 1.659,774 1,936,542

9.5, (M { 1903, 0000 =
534,377 1,466,774 2,001,151
7027555 2,656,043 9,683,598
2.183,596 3078413 5,262,009
15,196,365 28.781,004 (3,977,364

5 37,379,941 5  31,859.417 § 69,210.378



SYRACUSE CITY

BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FLUNIS
JUNE 30, 2007

ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalenis
Accounis Receivable
Taxes Receivable
Due from other funds
Prepaid expenscs
Depasits

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable and Acerued Linbilitics
Due to other Tunds
Deferred income

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND BALANCES
Reserved lor " C™ Roads
Reserved for impact fees
Reserved for Special Revenue Funds
Reserved for Debi Serviee Funds
Unreserved, reported in:
General Fund
Capital Projects Funds

TOTAL FURD BALANCES

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES §

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statemeni.

Municipal
Greneral Redevelopment Building Auwthority
Fund Fund Fumnd

3 1,691,386 5 12,041 5 6,949,471
14,891 - =
579,034 . =
156,068 . F
70,613 - -

vy, 440 - -
5,179,032 12,041 949,472
1,642,402 . .
- 110,010 -
1,642,402 110, (M -
876,683 - -
1,863,642 * =
= (97,959) 6,049,472
THG, 305 2 .
3,536,630 (97,959 6,949,472
5,179,032 5 12,041 5 6,949,472

=11 =



EXHIBIT C

CANIE Slorm Sewer Capital Total
Debt Serivee Construciion Improvemenis Governmental
Fud Fumd Fund Fumnds

54,264 5 - 5 165,339 % 10,872,502
91,179 14,874 - 120,944

- . 102,540 652,474

. . . 156,068

. - - 70613

. . - fififi, 440

145,443 14,874 268,179 12,569,041

- - - 1,642,402

- 46,068 - 156,068

91,179 - - 91,179
91,179 di6, 008 - 1,589,649

- - . BT6,683

- (31,1%4) . 1832448

s . . 6,851,513

54,264 . - 54,264

- - . 796,305

= - 268,179 168,179

54,264 (31,194} 268,179 10,679,392

145,443 ] 14,874 ] 268,179 5 12,569,041




SYRACUSE CITY EXHIBIT D

RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET -- GOVERNMENT FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2007

Total fund balance - governmental funds & 10,679,352
Amount reported for governmental activities in the statement of net assets are dilferent because:

Capital Assets used in governmental activities are not linancial resources and
therclore are not reported as assets in governmental Munds, These assels

consist ol
Land and related non-depreciable asscts 11,514,260
Depreciahle Infrastructore 23160247
Buildings, equipment, and other depreciable assets 8,132,631
Construction in process 2,756,908
Accumulated Depreciation (15452,412)
Total Capital Asscls MMnlln2d
Bond issuance costs are amortized over the life of the bonds on the statement of net asscts 252,593

Grovernmenial lunds defer revenues of accounis receivable that are noi
available to finance current-period expenditures. The Special lmprovement
District receivable is o property assessment due in annual installments. 91,179

Internal service funds are ased by management to charge the costs of
certain activities to individual funds, The assets and labilities of those
internal service funds that primarily benefit governmental entities are
included sith governmental activities in the statement of net assets. 166,915

Some linhilities are not due and payable in the curreant peried and therelore
are not reported in the funds, Those liabilitics consist ol

Dbt (12870001
Compensated absences (186.630)
Unamortized premiom (2159100
Interest payahle (150,202)
Total Long-Term Dbt (13,422.742)
Total net assels --- governmental activitics 5 37,379,961

Thie Motes to Use Financial Stntensianls are an iotegral part of this stotenscinl.
<12
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SYRACUSE CITY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

Municipal
General Redevelopment  Duilding Authorit
Fund Funi Fund
REVENUES:
Taxes b 3,132,601 % 43,369 & .
Licenses and permits 519,988 - .
Imipact lees 1,547,289 - -
Intergovernmental revenues 1,231,946 -
Charges for services FT9.603 - -
Fines and forfeitures 208,850 - -
Interest 245,508 . 209,441
Miscellancous 22479 - .
Tistal 7,788,294 43,369 20,441
EXPENDITURES:
Current:

General government 1,587,366 . 3

Public safety 1,567,880 . .

Public works 689,921 -

Parks and Reereation 535,031 - -
Capital ouilay 1,919,101 138,109 2,836,160
Deht service:

Principal retirement 270,000 -

Interest and other 96,068 3,353
Oiher interest expense 42,965 ;

Tutal 5,011,332 141,462 2,836,160
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPE
BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) (223,038) (98,093) (2,626,719)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Proceeds from borrowings - . 9,576,191
Treansfers in 193,000 - -
Translers out LS = -
Tutal 123,500 - 9.576,191
MET CHANGE 1IN FUND BALANCES (94,538) (98,003) 6,949,472
FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING OF YEAR 3,631,168 134
FUND BALANCES, END OF YEAR % 3536630 % (97,959) 5 6,940,472

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

=13-



EXHIEIT E

5.0, Storm Sewer Capital Total
I¥ebst Service Construction Imiprovements Governmental
Fund Fund Fumi Funds
.3 - L3 - b 956,251 3 4,132,221
- . - 819,988
- 329,770 - 1,877,059
- - - 1,231,946
= : . 579,603
. " & 208,830
4,097 2,505 22,367 483,595
50,1596 - 42,130 114,505
54,273 333,275 1,020,745 9,448,400
3% . - 1,587 405
g " . 2,567,880
- 114,339 . 304,260
- . 215,586 1,053,917
5 2a,T10 1,732,033 6,886,113
S, 0 . - I (Wb
24,773 . B 124.1%4
E . . 42,965
115,512 375049 1.947,919 13,430,734
{60,539} (42,774} (27,171) (3.982.33d)
3 - . 9,576,191
il 500N - . 257,500
- . . {6, 500)
B, 500N - - 9,769,191
(3%} (42.774) (927.171) 5,786,857
54,303 11,580 1,195.350 4,892,535

54,264 5 (A1 1%4) b 268,179 3 10,679,392




SYRACUSE CITY EXHIBIT F

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED L JUNE 20, 2007

Met change in fund balance - total governmental funds 5 5,786,857

Amount reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are dilfercnt
bascanse:

Governmental funds report capital outlays oz expendilures. However, in the statement of

activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives and reported as

depreciation expense. Capital purchases ($6,770,110) exceeded depreciation ($1,344,318)

fluring the current period. 5425792

The governmental funds report the amount due from Tuture year properly tax assessments as
deferred revenue rather than revenue, The statement of net assets recognizes thase revenues.
This is the current year change in the deferred revenue of the S.LIF Debt Service Fund, (50,1946)

The long-term portion of the liability for compensated absences is not recorded in the fund
level, but is reported in the statement of net asseis. This is the current year change in the
liability, reported as an expense in the statement of activities, (16,966)

The governmmetal funds report bond proceeds as an other financing source, while repayment of
hond principal is reported as an expenditure. Also, governmental funds report the effect of
issuance costs and premiums when debt is first issued, whereas these amounts are deferred and
amartized in the statement of activities. The governmental funds report interest expense when
it is paid, however the statement of net assets reports interest when it accrues, The net elTect of
these differences in the treatment of general obligation bonds and related fiems is os follows:

Bond procecds (9, 350,00}

Premium on issoance (226,191)

Amaortization of premium 10,251

Cost of issuance 266,204

Amortization of cost of Bsuance (13,611)

Accrued interest (150,20k2)

Repayment of bond principal S (HH] (9,099 514%)

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain activities to
individual funds, The net revenue (expense) of certain internal service Tunds is reporied with
governmental activities. (139,140

Governmental funds do not report contributions of infrastructure from developers as a revenue

in the governmental statements. [ is recorded as part of the entity wide presentation. 276,768
Changes in net assets of governmental activities 5 2,183,596

The Motes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
-14-



SYRACUSE CITY EXHIBIT 3

STATEMENT OF SET ASSETS
PFROPRIETARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2007

Secondary Total Muotur
Utiliy Waiter Enterprise Pasal
Fund Fund Funds Fumel
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and investmenis & 3031838 5 = 5 A031B3 5
Accounts reveivable (net) 311,704 92,5848 404,552
Due from other units of government - s =
Due lrom other funds 243 488 - 243,488
Total Current Assels 5557030 92,848 3679878
NONCURRENT ASSETS:
Loan to Capital Projects Fund 1, CHR A0 . 1, (MM, EHHD
Capiial Assets:
Waler Stock 476,250 7,226,270 7,702,520 -
Land 20,308 26,125 46,433 .
Lamd improvements not depreciated - 1, (Wb, 658 1,014,658
Buildings S, 700 681,500 738,200 -
Furnishings, fixtures, and equipment 386,288 289,517 675,805 1.374,025
Water delivery system 10,276 375 8,546,507 18,822 582 -
Sewer collection system 5,980,319 - 5,985, 319 -
Less accumulated depreciation (4,098,002 ) (2,005,745} (6, T0A,83T) {499,705
Tuotal capital assets 13,107,148 15,168,832 28,275,980 B74,230
Tolal Noncurrent Assels 14,107,148 15,168,832 29,175,950 £74,230
TOTAL ASSETS 17,694,178 15,261,680 32,955,858 874,240
LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Dt sthier Munds . 243,488 243488 T07 315
Accounis payable 71,513 - 71.513 -
Cuslaaner dl.-[mﬂl.i 103,440 = 103,440 =
Bonds pavabile 113,000 = 113,000 -
Total Current Liabilities 287,953 243 488 531441 707,318
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES - Bonds payable E65,000 - 565,000 -
TOTAL LIABILITIES 852,953 243488 1,096,441 707,315
NET ASSETS
INVESTED IN CAPITAL ASSETS,
MET OF RELATED DEBT 12429147 15,168,832 27,597,979 74,230
RESTRICTED FOR IMPACT FEES 1.396,243 - 1,396,243 -
RESTRICTED FOR DEBT SERVICE 67,523 = 67,521 -
UNRESTRICTED 2,948,312 (150,640} 2797672 {707,315}
TOTAL MET ASSETS £ 16841225 5§ 13,018,192 § 31859417 S 166,915

The Notes 1o ihe Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
- 15



SYRACUSE CITY

EXHIBITH

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 340, 2007

OPERATING REVENUES:
Water sales
Sewer service charges
Refuse collection charges
Storm drain user fee
Connection lees
Department clurges
(ther
Total
EXPENSES:
Salaries, wages, and benefits
Contractual services
e ralinmns
Depreciation
Total

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)

NONOPERATING REVENLES (EXPENSES):

Impact fees

State granis and allotmenis
Interest revenue

Intercst expense

Toial
DOTHER FINANCING SOURCES(USES)

Translers oul

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE CAPITAL
CONTRIBUTIONS

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS
Dievelupers infrastructure contributions

MNET CHAMNGE IN ASSETS

MET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR

MNET ASSETS, END OF YEAR

Secondary Total Motor
Litility Water Enterprise Poal
Fund Fund Funds Fumd
$ 1195835 §  BG48T1 0§ 2,060,706 §

563,199 263,199
1,154,574 1,154,574

139,045 . 139,005 -

261,581 131,800 293,381 -

- . . 243,393
812 178 Do

3,315,000 996,849 4,311,855 243,393
H79.576 196,817 876,393

1,629,368 298,937 1,918,305 .

314,533 20,195 A34.728 237,592

419,993 315272 735,265 112488

3.043470 £31.221 35746591 370,080

X71.536 165628 437,164 (126,687}

408,214 585263 993,477 -

= . - 20,0000

195,332 460 195,792 .

. (14,794) (14,794) (32,453)

all3, 546 570,924 1174475 (12,453)
(193,000 (193,000}

H75,082 543,557 1418639 {135,140}
278,036 1,381,738 1,659,774

1,153,118 1,925,295 2075413 (139,140)

15,688,107 13,042,897 28,781,004 306,055

5 16,841,225

5% 15,018,192

5 JLESYA1T % 166,915

The MNotes to the Financial Siatements are an integral part of this statement.
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SYRACUSE CITY

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR TITE YEAR ENDLED JUNLE 30, 2007

EXHIBITI

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Cash received from customers
Cashy received from other activities
Cosh poyments for payroll and benelits
Cash poynients for gosds and services
Mot cosh provided by operating activithes

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest curned (charged) on cosh deposits

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAFITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Translers to sther Menads
Cash lent from (borrowed (o) ollier Minds a5 posled cash
Federul and State development approprialions
Met cash provideed by (used in) noncapital Dnoncing sclivities

CASH FLOWS FIROM CAPITAL & RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Impmict fees
Cash payments for property and equipment purchases
Cash reccived Trom the sale of assels
Principal payvments on deli
Interest expense on capilal lewse
Net cash provided by (used in) noncapital Dnoncing activities

NET INCREASE (DECREASE] IN CASIH AND CASI EQUIVALEN]

CASIH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - BEGINNING QF YEAR
ASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF YEAR

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) TO
MNET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Operating Inconie
Aaljustments te reconcile operating income Lo net cash

provided by np.t'rnlhl._“ wetivithes:
D preciation
Clhiange in pssets und linbilities:
{Increased decrense in pecounts receivable
Increase (decrease) in occounts payable and accrved labilities
Tilal md justinents
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPFERATING ACTIVITIES

NON CASH CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Developers inlrastruciure contributions

The Motes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Secondary I'roprielary Mutor
Linility Waler Funds Faal
Funi Fuand Taotal Fumid
5 3,281,945 5 67351 § 424929 § 243353
512 178 HH) -
(6T576) {196,517) (876.,393) -
(1.881,995) {392,585) 2,274, 5800 (237,592)
721,186 378,127 1,099.313 5,401
195,332 {1433} 180,508 | 2, 510
- (193,040} EREETT] -
(243,488) 243,458 - T07.315
. 150,000 130, 4H) 20,000
(243,488 230,488 (13,0601 727,315
A08,214 SRS, 263 PIATT -
(281,006) {793 331) {1,074,337) (332,78K)
{113,000) - {113,000} (138,148)
i . - {5,803)
14,208 {208,065} (1935600 (d76,739)
GET, 238 386,213 1,267,311 129,727
2,344,600 {386,213) 1,958,357 (228,727)
5 1031838 % = 5 3031538 5 d
§ ITILSM % 165628 § 437164 § (126,687)
419,993 M5272 135,265 132 488
(32,249} (29,320} 61,5600 -
61,906 {73433) (11,5470 =
449,650 212499 642,149 132,488
$ THLIBG 0§ 37R.127 5 L099.313 5 5,501
T RI=
£ 278034 5 1,381,738 5 1,659,774 5
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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NOTE 1.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies of Syracuse City (the City) conform in all material respecis to generally accepied
accounting  principles (GAAP) as prescmibed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB).
Preparation of the financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

The following is a summary of the City's significant accounting policies.

A, Reporting Entity

The City is incorporated under the constitutional provisions of the State of Utah. The City operates under a Council-
Mayor form of government. The Mayor and the five council members are elected at large with staggered terms.
The Mayvor is the administrative authority by statute, however, in Syracuse City, that responsibility has been
delegated 1o the City Administrator. Council has budgetary authority over all city departments and is accountable
for all fiscal matters. City sales taxes, property taxes, utility user fees and development impact fees fund the majority
of the costs of providing services to citizens including pencral administrative, judicial services (justice court).
planning and zoning, public safety (police and fire), public utilities (culinary water, secondary water, sewer and
varbage collection), highwavs and streets, parks-recreation, and public improvements.

The Basic Financial Statements of the City include the financial statements for all activities of the City based on the
criteria set forth in GASB Statement 14, In defining the governmental entity for financial reporting purposes other
legally separate entities are considered for inclusion as component units of the City entity. The following are the
faclors to be considered:

|. financial accountability, meaning the City appainis a majority of an organization’s governing body and
either 1) the City can impose its will on the organization, or 2) the organization has the potential to pravide
specific financial benefits to, or impose specific financial burdens on the City.

whether a bourd or agency is fiscally dependent on the City

whether the relaiionship with the organization is such that it would be misleading to exclude it from the
City"s financial statements.

bat 12

The reporting entity of these financial statements includes the Syracuse City Redevelopment Agency and the
Municipal Building Authority of Syracuse, The basic criterion to include these separate entities as component wnits
in this report is that the City's governing body is also their governing body and they exist exclusively to accomplish
specific purposes of the City Council.

Blended Component Units - Blended component units, although legally separate entities, are in substance part of
the government's operations. They are reported as part of the primary government and blended with the appropriate
funds.

Syracuse City Redevelopment Agency (RDA) 15 governed by a six-member board comprised of the City Council
and Mayor. [is sole purpose is a financing tool that allows Syracuse City to pather property tax increment dollars
from increased property values to pay for improvements in designated redevelopment areas. Activities for the RDA
are blended with the City's special revenue funds. Separate financial statements are not issued or required for the
Authority. The RDA is considered 1o be a blended component unit because the governing body is the sanie as the
governing body of Syracuse City.

Municipal Building Authority of Syracuse (MBA) is governed by a six-member board comprised of the City
Council and Mayor. Its sole purpose is a financing tool that allows municipal facilities to be funded without
requiring a vole of citizens. The MBA, as a separate entity, borrows monies and constructs municipal facilities
which it owns. The City leases the structures from the MBA. These lease payments provide the revenue stream for
the MBA 10 make the debt payments as they come due. The facilities are deeded to the government entity at the
time the debt is extinguished. Activities for the MBA are blended with the City's special revenue funds. Separate
financial statements are not issued or required for the Authority, The MBA is considered to be a blended companent
unit because the governing body is the same as the governing body of Syracuse City.



Diseretely Presented Component Units - Discretely presented component units are reported in separate columns in
the government-wide financial statements to emphasize that they are legally separate from the City. No entities
have been identified as discretely presented component units.

B, Government-wide And Fund Financial Statements
The City's basic financial sialements consist of both povernment-wide statements and fund statements. The
sovernment-wide statements focus on the City as a whole, while the fund statements focus on individual funds.

Government-wide Financial Statements - The government-wide statements present information on all non-
fiduciary activities of the primary government and its component units. Primary government activities are
distinguished between governmental and business-rype activities. Governmental activities generally are hinanced
through taxes, intergovernmental revenues, and other non-exchange revenues. Business-type activities are Ninanced
in whole or in part by fees charged 1o external parties for goods or services, The effects of inter-fund activity have
been eliminated from the government-wide statements except for the residual amounts due between governmental
and business-type activities.

The Siatenient of Net Assets presents the City's non-fiduciary assets and liabilities, with the difference reported as
net assets. Net assets are restricted when constraints placed upon them are either externally imposed or are imposed
by constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. The Statement of Activities demonstrates the degree to which the
direct expenses of a given function or segment are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are
specifically associated with a service, program or depariment and are therefore clearly identifiable within a specific
function. The City does not allocate general government (indirect) expenses o otheér functions. Program revenues
include: 1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or
privileges provided by a given function; and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted o meeting the operational
or capital requirements of a particular function. Taxes and other revenues not meeting the definition of program
revenwes are reported as general revenuss,

Fund Financial Statements - The financial ransactions of the City are recorded in individunl funds. A fund iz a
separate accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. Fund accounting is used to demonstrate legal
compliance and to aid financial management by segregating transactions related to certain government functions or
activities. Separate statements are provided for governnental and praprietary funds.

GASE 34 introduced the concept of major firds © the fund statements. Because governments typically have oo
many funds to include information on each individual fund with the basic financial statements, criterin has been
established to identify those funds that are reported in separate columns (inajor fivads) and those that are grouped
together {nou-major funds). The small number of funds Syracuse City has designated all of its governmental funds
as “major”. The RDA Fund, Special Improvement District Debt Service Fund, and the Storm Sewer Construction
Fund did not meet the eriteria of a “mafer fund” but were included for simplicity in the report presentation.

The City reports the following governmental funds:

. General Fund = This fund is the principal operating fund of the City. 1t 15 used 1o account for all financial
resources not required to be accounted for in another fund.

. RDA Fund - This special revenue fund accounts for all activities of the Syracuse City Redevelopment
Agency.

. MBA Fund - This special revenue fund accounts for all activities of the Municipal Building Authority of
Syracuse.

- Special Improvement District / Debt Service Fund - This fund accounts for the receipt of properly
assessment payments and the repayment of sidevwalk improvement debr.

- Storm Sewer / Capital Projects Fund - This special revenue fund accounts for the construction of storm
sewers throughout the City.

. Capital Improvements / Capital Projects Fund — This fund accounts for the monies that are being

secumulated to provide additional City facilities as growth creates specific needs,

-19-



The City reports the following proprietary funds:

. Secondary Water Fund - This fund accounts for the operations of the pressurized irigation system
throughout the City.

. Utility Fund - Thizs fund accounts for the operation of the culinary water, sewer, storm sewer, and garbage
services of the City.

. Maotor Pool / Internal Service Fund — This fund accoumts for the financing of services provided by one

department or agency to other departments or ngencies of the Cily on a cost-reimbursement basis, The City
maintains o motor pool fund to account for the costs of owning and operating vehicles. This fund is
reported on the proprietary fund statements but is combined with governmental activities on the
povernment-wide statements,

. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting

The government-wide financial statements are prepared using the economic résources measurement focus and the
accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when the related liability
is incurred, regardless of the timing of the cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for
which they are levied. Other taxes and fees are recognized in the year in which the related sales or ather activity has
occurred. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue when all eligibility requirements have been met,

The proprietary fund statements are also prepared using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual
basis of accounting. Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nen-operafing items.
Operating revenues generally result from exchange transactions associated with the principal activity of the fund.
Exchange transactions are those in which each party receives and gives up essentially equal values, Non-operating
items, such as imterest expense and investment earnings, resull from non-exchange iransactions or ancillary
achvilies.

For business-type activities and enterprise funds, the City follows all GASB prorouncements and all Financial
Accoumting Standards Board (FASB) pronouncements issued on or before Movember 30, 1989 unless those
standards conflict with o GASE pronouncement.

The povernmental fund financial statements are prepared and reported using the cument financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized when they are both
measurable and available. Expenditures are generally recorded when the related liability is incurred.

1), Assets, Linbilities, and Fund Balances [ Net Assets
Following are the City's significant policies regarding recognition and reporting of certain assets, liabilities, and

iy,

Cash and Investments - Cash and cash equivalents consist of demand deposits with a local bank, The City invests
any cash that is nat anticipated 10 be required within two weeks in the Public Treasurers Investment Fund (PTIF)
administered by the State of Utah Treasurer's Office. Original maturities with PTIF are considered to be less than
three months, thus, all deposits and investments are recorded at cost which is also considered to be fair value.

Accounts Receivable - Receivables from other governments are reasonably assured; accordingly, no allowance for
uncollectible accounts has been established. Accounts Receivable from utility customers are offset by an allowance
of estimated uncollectible accounts.

Taxes Receivable - Taxes receivable include accrued amounts for sales tax and delinquent property tax. Sales lax
collected on retail sales though-out the state, are forwarded to the Utah State Tax Commission. These taxes are
processed centrally and distributed according o formula to each wnit of government imposing o sales tax at the end
af the second month after they have been collected by the retailer.

The property tax year runs from Jan 1* - Dec 31" of each year, Taxes are payable by November 30", Each County
balls and collects property taxes for all taxing entities within the County. Collections are distributed 1o the taxing
entities monthly, with final setdement due March 31" of the subsequent year. The City records a receivable for those
items actually collected by the County Treasurer but not yet ransferred 1o the City.
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D teoDue from other funds - All cash and cash equivalents are accounted for in a pooled cash process. The
mvaney Trom ¢ach fund is co-mingled o simplify the banking process. A particular fund may make disbursements of
funds that have not phvsically been received. This technically requires that they draw from other fund’s resources
within the co-mingled waal. When this cash deficit occurs a dee fo account is charged in the funds reguinng
additional funds and a due from account is selected 1o offset the use of funds.

fither Assets - Deposits with vendors and returned checks being held are recorded as other assets.

Capital Assets - The City defines capital assets as assets with an initial cost of 35,000 or more and an estimated
useful life of more than one year. Such assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost where
historical cost information is not available. Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fair value on the date of
donation.

Capital assets purchased by povernmental funds are recorded as expenditures in the governmental fund stalements,
Interest expense for capital asset construction related o governmental activities is not capitalized. The costs of
normal maintenance and repairs that do not add o the value of the asset or materially extend the asset’s life are not
capitafized.

Water Stock is recorded as a capital asset. It is considerad o key element of infrastructure rather than an investment
mmstrument.  Infrastructure improvements, buildings, and equipment are depreciated using the straight-line method
over the following estimated useful lives:

Asset Class Years
Infrastructure Improvements 30
Buildings Kli}
Equipment 5-20

Capital assets are reported in the applicable governmental or business-type activities columns in the government-
wide financial statements.

Compensated Absences amd Post-emplayment Benefits - City employees acorue vacation leave up 1o a maximum of
240 hours according o the following schedule:

Years of Hours Accrued
Service Per Pav Period
0 = 4 years 3.08 (10 days per year)
55— 9years 3.69 (12 days per year)
10 = 14 vears 4,61 (15 days per year)
Owver 14 years f.15 (20 days per year)

Emplovees are allowed 1o carry up (o 240 hours of unused vacaton leave into the next calendar vear, and all unused
varcation leave is paid to employees upon termination. Employees may also earn compensatory time but only at the
discretion of the ¢ity administrator, The rate is one and one-half hours for each hour worked. with o maximum
acerual of 480 hours for public safety employees and 240 hours for all others,

Wacation and compensatory leave are recorded as expenditures when used in governmental funds and as expenses
when earned in proprictary funds and in the government-wide statements. A lability for unused vocation and
compensatory leave is recorded in the government-wide Statement of Net Assets.

Permanent full-time employvees accrue sick leave at a rate of 3,69 hours for sach two-week pay-period while part-
time merit employees accrue sick leave at o pro-rated portion. Sick leave may accrue to a maximum of 1040 hours.
Sick leave is recorded as an expenditure/expense when used in all funds, and no liability 15 recorded for unused sick
leave.

Upon retirement, the City wall pay the employee for 200 of all unused sick leave hours. The emploves who is
terminnted or resigns shall not be compensated for unused accrued sick leave.



Long-term Obligations - In the government-wide statements and proprictary fund statements. long-term debt and
other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities. Bond premiums, discounts, and issuance costs are deferned
and amortized over the life of the bonds using the straight-line method, which approximates the effective interest
method. Bonds payable are reparted net of the applicable bond premium or discount.

In the governmental fund financial statements, bond premiums, discounts, and issuance costs are recognized as
expenditures in the current period. Premiums received on debt issuances are reported as other financing sources,
while discounts on debi issuances are reporied as other financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from
the actual debt proceeds received, are reported as debt service expenditures. The face amount of debt issued is
reported as other financing sources.

Net Asseis/Fund Balances - The difference between assets and liabilities is ner assers on the government-wide and
proprictary fund statements, ond fived balance on the governmental fund sialemenis.

The government wide stalements classify net assets and displayed in three components:

a.  Invested in capital assets. net of related debt — Consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation
and reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds, mortgages, notes, or other borrowings thal are
atrributable o the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those asseis.

b. Restricted netl assets — Consists of net assets with constraints placed on the use either by (1) external groups
such as creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or (2) law through
constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

c.  Unrestricted net assets — All other net assets that do not meet the definition of “restricted” or “invested in
capital assets, net of related deb.”

In the governmental fund statements, fund balances are classified as reserved or wnreserved. Reserves represent
those portions of fund balance that are not appropriable for expenditure or are legally segregated for a specific future
use. Unreserved fund balances are available for future appropration, though some porions may be designated (o
represent mankgement’s tentative plans for specific future uses,

It is the City's policy to first apply restricted resources when an expense is incurred for purposes for which both
restricted and unrestricted nel assets are available,

E. Revenues and Expenditures
Following are the City's significant policies related to recognition and reporting of certain revenues and
expenditures:

Revenie Avaifability - Under the modified accrual basis of sccounting, revenues are considered to be available
when they are collected within the current period or expected to be collected soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities
of the current period. Syracuse City considers property lax revenues 1o be “available™ if they are collected by the
Treasurer's Tax Collection Agency Fund before year-end. Sales taxes are considered revenue when they have been
collected at the point of sale. Grants are recognized as revenue when all eligibility requirements have been met. All
other revenues are considered 1o be available if they are received within 60 days after year-end.

Expenditire Recognition - In governmental funds, expenditures are generally recorded when the related liability 1=
incurred. However, debl service expenditures, as well as expenditures related 1o compensated absences and claims
and judgments, are recorded only when payment is due. Capital asset acquisitions are reported as expenditures, and
proceeds of long-term debt and acquisitions under capital leases are reported as other financing sources. When
expenditure is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted resources are available, the City
penerilly uses restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources.
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F. Budgeting and Budgetary Control

Annual budgets are prepared and adopted before June 22nd for the calendar year commencing the following July Ist
in accordance with the Uniform Fiscal Procedures Act for Utah Cities. Once a budget has been ndopted, it remains
im effect until it has been formally revised. If any obligations ane contracted for in excess of the adopled budpger, they
are not a valid or enforceable claim against the City. Budgets are adopled on a basis consistent with generally
accepled nocounting principles.

Adopting the Annwal Budget - Each spring budget officer submits a tentative operating budget o the City Council
for the calendar year commencing the following July I1st. The operating budget includes proposed expendiiures and
the means of linancing them. The tentative operating budget is reviewed und tentatively adopted by the City
Council they also sel a date for a public hearing at which lime taxpayers’ comments are heard. Copies of the
proposed budget are made available for public inspection ten days prior to the budger hearing, After the budger
hearing. the teniative budget, with any amendments is legally enacted through passage of a resolution. A copy of the
budget is certified by the budget officer and filed with the State Auditor within thirty days of adoption. A copy of
the budget is available 1o the public after adoption.

Comtral of budgeted expenditures is exercised. under state law, ai the depariment level. Adminisirative control is
maintained through detailed line-item budgets for all depantments. All appropriations lapse at the end of the calendar
vear. Budgets for the General Fund, special revenue, and capital projects funds are legally required and are prepared
and adopted on the modified accrual basis of accounting. Budgets for proprietary funds are not legally required.

Maodifving the Adopted Budget - Transfers of unexpended appropriations from one expendiure account 10 anoiher
in the same department can be made by consent of the department heads. Transfers of unexpemded appropriations
from one department to another department, as well as budget reductions for any department, may be made with
consent of the Council. Expenditure appropriations of the General Fund may be increased by resolution only after a
public hearing. Any other fund appropriation may be increased after giving public notice that the City Council will
consider such a matter. Motice must be published seven days in advance of the meeting o consider the action,
During 2007, the City modified vanous budgets using the above procedure,

Curreit Year Excess of Expenditures Over Appropriations - For the year ended June 30, 2007 the following
departments had expenditures that exceeded appropriations: Non-departmentil, Buildings and Grounds, Fire, Parks,
Recreation, Park Purchase Impact Fee (Capital outlay), Park Development Impact Fee (Capital outlay), and Storm
Sewer Impact Fee (Capital Outlay). The blended component units Redevelopment Agency Fund and Municipal
Building Authority Fund also had expenditures that exceeded appropriations. The Redevelopment Agency Fund
also had o fund balance deficit at year end.

NOTE2. DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

The City maintains a cash and investment pool that is available for wse by all funds. Cash includes amounts in
demand deposits as well as time deposits. Investments are stated at cost or amortized cost. which approximates fair
value. Each fund’s portion of this pool is displaved as “Cash and Cash Equivalenis™, Depoesits are not coliateralized
nmor are they required 1o be by State statute.

The City follows the reqguiremenis of the Utah Money Manogement Act (the Act) in handling its depository
wransactions. The Act requires all deposits of City funds 1o be in a qealified depasitery, defined as any financial
institution whose deposits are insured by an agency of the federal government and which has been certified by the
Uiah Commissioner of Financial Institutions os meeting the requirements of the Act and adhering 1o the rules of the
Uiah Money Management Council. Utah statutes do not reguire deposits (o be collateralized.

A, Deposits
Cusrodial credic risk — Custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of a bank failure, the City's deposits may not

be returned o it. The City does not have a formal deposit policy for custodial credit risk. Cash on hand at June 30,
2007 was 3650, The carrving amount of deposits was 3{184,758) and the bank balance was $335,654. Of the bank
balance, S100,000 was covered by federal depository insurnnce and $235,654 was uninsured and uncollateralized.
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B. Investments

The Money Management Act defines the tvpes of securities authorized as appropriate invesiments for the City and
the conditions for making investment transactions. Investment transactions may be condected only through
qualified depositories, certified dealers, or directly with issuers of the investment securities.

Statutes authorize the City 1o invest in negotiable or nonnegotiable deposits of qualified depositories and permined
negotiable depositories; repurchase and reverse repurchase agreements; commercial paper that is classified as “first
tier’” by two nationally recognized statistical rating organizations, one of which must be Moody's Investors Services
or Standard & Poor's; bankers' acceptances; obligations of the United States Treasury including bills, notes, and
bonds; bonds, notes and other evidence of indebtedness of political subdivision of the State; fixed rate corporate
obligations and vaniable rate securities rated A" or higher, or the equivalent of “A™ or higher, by two nationally
recognized statistical rating organizations; shares or certificates in a money market mutual fund as defined in the
Act; and the Uah State Public Treasurer’s Investment Fund (FTIF).

The PTIF is not registered with the SEC as an investment company. The PTIF is authorized and regulated by the
Money Management Act, Section 51-7, Uah Code Annotated, 1933, as amended. The Act established the Money
Management Council which oversees the activities of the State Treasurer and the PTIF and details the types of
authorized investments. Deposits in the PTIF are not insured or otherwise puaranteed by the State of Utah, and
participants share proportionally in any realized gains or losses on invesiments,

The FTIF operates and reports (o participants on an amortized cost basis. The mcome, gains and losses = net of
administration fees, of the PTIF are allocated based upon the participan®s average daily balance. The fair value of
the PTIF Investment pool 15 approximately equal 1o the value of the pool shares,

As of June 30, 2007, all of the 513,381,133 of City investments were deposited with the FTIF. This investmznt
muttures in Jess than a year and is not rated.

fnrerest rate risk — Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an
investment. The Cily manages its exposure o declines in fair value by investing mainly in the Unh Public
Treasurers Investment Fund and by adhering to the Money Management Act. The Act requires that the remaining
term to maturity of investments may not exceed the period of availability of the funds to be invested. The Act
further limits the remaining term to maturity of commercial paper to 270 days or less and fixed rate negotiable
deposits and corporate obligations to 365 days or less. Maturities of the Cily"s investments are nated in the previous
table,

Credit risk = Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty 1o an investment will not fulfill its obligations.
The City's policy for reducing its exposure (o credit risk is to comply with the Sme’s Money Management Act os
previously discussed,

Concentration of credit risk = Concentration of credit risk is the risk of loss attributed 1w the mognitede of a
government’s investment in a single issuer. The City’s policy for reducing this risk of loss is to comply with the
Rules of the Monev Management Council. Rule 17 of the Money Management Council limits investments in a
single issuer of commercial paper and corporate obligations to 5-10% depending upon the total dollar held in the
portiolio, The City's investment in the Utah Public Treasurer's Investment Fund has no concentration of eredit risk.

Cusroelinl cregdis risk (investments) = For an investment, this is the risk that, in the evemt of the failure of the
counterparly, the City will not be able to recover the value of its investments or collateral securities that are in the
possession of an owside party. The City does not have a formal policy for custodial credit risk. The City's
investment in the Utah Public Treasurer's Investment Fund has no custodial credir risk.

_94 .



Components of cash and investments (including interest earning deposits) at June 30, 2007 are as follows:

Cash on hand and on deposin:
Cash on hand 3 630
Cash on deposit (184,758)
PTIF investrment 13,381,133
Todal cash and investments 513,197,025

The entire balance is shown as “Cash and cash equivalents” on the combined state of net assets.
NOTE 3, ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Receivables as of the fiscal vear end. including the applicable allowances for uncollectible accounts, are as follows;

Governmental Business-type

Activities Activities Total

Receivables:

General Accounis Receivable b L4891 5 - 5 14,891
Special Assessments 91,179 - 91,179
Uility and Service Charges 14,874 409,579 424 853
Gross Receivables 120,944 409.979 530,023
Less: Allowance for uncollectibles - (5427 15427)
MNet Towl Receivables ;] 120,944 5 404,552 5 530,923

NOTE4. INTERFUND BALANCES

Government-wide statements climinate balances between funds. The individual fund statements show interfund
balances as due w/due from other funds. These balances arise as the pooled-cash balance of a specific fund
becumes negative, thus technically drawing on the pooled-cash of other funds. Interfund balances at June 30, 2007
consisted of the following amounts:

Governmental Activities:
General Fund (due from other funds) £ B63383
Srorm Sewer Construction fund {due to other funds) % [46.,008)
Motor Pool Fund {due to other funds) 5 (T07.315)
Redevelopmetn Agency (due to other funds) $ (110.000)

Business-iype activilices:
Liitity Fund {due from other Tunds)
Secondary Water Fund (due to other funds)

Ly

243488
(243.488)
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MOTE 5. CAPITALASSETS

Capital asset activity lor the year ended June 30, 2007 was as follows:

Capital Assets
Beginning Fnding
Balance Adhditions DhebeLioins. Ibalance
Cewernmental Aclivities:
Capatal sssets nid being depreciated:
Land and land inyprovements 5 10380926 §  LI1333M 5 - 5 11514260
Construction m process 2455 800 2700158 2,419,050 2,7 5. 008
Total 12836726 3853452 2,419,050 14,271,168
Capalal assets being deprocianed:
Buildings and bmprovements 1677835 4,347 603 - 6,025,418
Exjuapamazal 3160277 IDE.635 714 A4S
Infimstinecime 31,962,281 1,158,966 - 33061247
Total 36.E00.353 504524 71714 42667903
Less Acoemulaied Deprecialion for:
Bualdings and brgwovenients 73062 142,533 . BT, 505
Exquepsicin 759,003 et Jt | 11,014 1908 640
Indmstrachun: 12,567,060 I |F 922 - 13,676,982
Total 15.0335,125 1 476,506 77,714 16452217
Capital assets being deprecianed, no 21,747,268 4,468 4158 - 26,115,686
Cwermmrenial Activiey Capital Assels, Nel 5 18585504 5 8321910 5 2419050 5  HL486.554 (a)
Diusiness-1pe Activities:
Capital asseis nol being depreciatod:
Wiater Seock S BAST.OM 5 1,245 500 3 ; 7700520 (h)
Lang and land improvements 1,051,081 - - | Jk51.0F
Toual 7,508,011 1 245 500 - 8753611
Capital assets beang depreciated:
Buildings 56,700 GH1 300 - 718,500
Brmipment 640, 5% 35,000 - 675,505
[nfrastructure 24,036,098 776,102 . 24812200
Total 24,733,600 14492 602 - 26,236,205
Lassa Accunmilzicd Deprecaniion (o
Buildings 1,703 1,134 - 2929
Bapuipiment o, L62 18 607 428,769
Inlrstructur: 5572602 a5 1S - 6,272,140
Toial 5,504,579 739,259 - 6,703 538
Capital asscis being depreciaied, mat 18,769,024 753,343 - 19,53 557
Busimss-type Activities Copital Asels, Net 5 6277135 5 1995543 5 - 5 28275578

{a) Capital Asscts in these Government-wide Statements includes the Bualdings, Equipment, and ofher Deprecioble Agscts, net off
accunmilated depreciation for the Maolor Pool Internal Servioe Fumd of 3575230 rmher than in the Business-type Activilics.

ik Water Siock has bovn includead o3 0 capital miber than o curent assct becawse of the isended wie of the asset, The City Council bas
acgjuired the Waler S1ock as pan of the miastructure of the secondary water delivery system



Depreciation expense was charged o functions as follows:

Crovernmental Activilies:

General Government 3 152,945

Public Safety 101,246

Public Works 1,191,206

Parks and Recreation 31409
Total Governmental Activities Depreciation Expense 5 1476800
Business-1ype Activilies

Utility 5 4230980

Secondary Waier 315,272
Total Business-type Activities Depreciation Expense ¥ 739,258

NOTET. CUSTOMER DEPOSITS

Residential Unlity customers pay a $60 deposit when they sign up for utilities. This is held by the City until twelve
consecutive timely utility payments are made. It is then refunded to the customer.  As of June 30, 2007 the customer
deposits balance held by the City was $103,440.

NOTES. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

A, Changes in Long-term Liabilities (including compensated absences)
Chanpes in long-term liabilities for the vear ended June 30, 2006 were as follows:

Long-term Linbilitics

EBeginning Ending Dhue VWithin
Balance Additions Reduction Bualance One Year

Governmental Activities:
Excise Tax Road Bonds 5 485,000 L3 — 5 155,000 5 330,000 5 100,000
Special Assessment Bonds 409,000 — 94000 315,000 Cr. 000
Park Development Bonds 1,940,000 —_ 115,000 L.B75,000 115,000
MBA Fagilities Bonds — 0. 350,000 — 9,350,000 —
Capital Equipment Lease 138,148 — |38, 148 — —_
Capital Improvement Loan 1,040,000 — — 000,000 SO0, 000
Compensated Absences 164,664 126,178 106,212 126,630 100,000
Total 4,191,812 9476,178 611,360 13,056,630 974,000

Business-1y pe Activities:

Water Revenue Note 190924 385,000 — 55.000 330,000 55,000
Water Revenue Note 19928 406,000 — 58000 348,000 58,000
Toral 791,000 — 113,000 675,000 113,000
Todal Lomg-term Liabilies 54,982,512 59476,178 5 724,360 513,734,630 51,087,000

The compensuted absence liability of governmental activities is liquidated in the General Fund, special revenmue
fund, or internal service fund where the related employing department operates. Additional information related
to these long-term liabilities is found in the following tables including debt service requirements to maturity,



E. Excise Tax Road Bonds

In Januwary 1999, the City issued $1.41 million of Series 1999 tax revenoe bonds for the purpose of defraying a
part of the cost of constructing additions and improvements 1o certain Class “C” roads within the City. Bonds
Payable at June 30, 2007 consists of the following:

1999 Excise Tax Road Refunding Bonds Payable

Issue Maturity Interest Original Balance

Date Date Rate Amount Jume 30, 2007
QL L271999 D1/ 152009 4.35% 5 1,410,000 5 330,000
Tonal Excise Tax Road Bonds Payable .....ccoiminmimminmnimrmnirine, 3 330,000

Dieht Service Reguirement (o Maturity

Fiscal Year Principal Interest
2008 S 160,000 % 124615
2009 170,000 5546
Total 5 330,000 L 18161

C. Special Assessment Bonds
The City authorized and issued Special Assessment Bonds on March 22, 20010 in the principal amount of
£865,958 for the purpose of constructing and installing curb, gutter and sidewalk, Bonds payable at June
30, 2007 consists of the following:

1999 Special Assessment Bonds Pavable

Issue Maturily Interest Oiriginal Balance
Date Date Rates Aot June 30, 247
032272001 03/ 1572010 4.90% -6.20% SB63 058 3 315,000
Total Special Assessment Bonds Payable ... 35000
Dbt Service Requirement (o Maturity
Fiscal Year Principal Interest
2008 5 99,000 5 19227
2009 105 000 13287
2010 111,000 6,882
Toital 5 315,000 $ 39390




1v. Park Development Sales Tax Revenue Bonds, Series 2005

O April 5, 2005, the City isswed 52,100,000 in Park Development Sales Tax Revenue Bonds for the purpose of
fimancing the acquisition of water shares; the construction of a water reservoir; improvements to the secondary waler
system; park improvements and other City-owned capital improvements. Park Development Bonds payable at June
30, 2007 consists of the following:

2005 Park Development Sales Tax Revenue Bonds Payable

Issue Maturity Interest Original Balance
Date Date Rate Amaount Jume 30, 2007

2003 (M2BH05 01012020 3.0-4.3 % 5 2,100,000 b3 1 &75.000

Totn! Water Revenue Bonds Pavable. ..., b L E75,000
Dbt Service Reguirement (o Maturity
Principal Interest
2008 5 115000 5 T1.653
2004 120,004 69 260
2010 125,000 45,480
2014 125,000 61,230
2012 130,001 56,793
20013=2017 T40,00x) 203,940
2018- 202D 520,00 45,026
Toal 5 1,575,000 5 574,382

E. Municipal Building Authority Lense Revenue Bonds, Series 2006
On December 20, 2006, the MBA fssued $9,350,000 in Lease Revenue Bonds for the purpose of financing the
consiruction of a new city holl. o public works addition, and the remodel of public safety structures. MBA Lease

Revenue Bonds payable at June 30, 2007 consists of the following:

2006 Mumnicipal Building Authoerity Lease Revenue Bonds Payable
Issue Maturity Interest Orriginal Balanece
Date Date Raie A mouni June 3, 2007

2006 (44282005 04012028 4.0-5.0 % 5 9,350,000 ] 8,350,000

Total Lease Revenue Bonds Payiable. ..o snmemsrareinsess b 5,350,000

Dehit Serviee ui ent to Mat

Principal Interest
2008 5§ 0 5 399,191
2009 305,000 309,191
2000 330,000 3B5.466
2011 335,000 372266
2002 350,000 358,860
2013 - 2017 1.980,000 1,561,180
2018 - 2022 2415004 1113023
2023 = 2027 2,565,000 562,275
2028 670,000 30,150
Taral 5 9,350,000 5 5,151,608
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F. Capital Equipment Lease Purchoase

On January 15, 2002 Syracuse City entered into o Capital Lease agreement with Zions Bank o finance the purchase
of fire and ambulance vehicles. The proceeds of the lease were $637.256. The final payment on the equipment
lease purchase financing was made in January 2007,

. Capital Improvements loan Trom Utility Fund

On January 24, 2006, the City Council authorized the loan of 51,000,000 of available Uility Fund monies w the
Capital Improvements Fund in order to avoid the need w0 bond for the construction of the Community Center. The
loan actually occurred on June 30, 2006. It is to repaid within a three-year period at 5% interest. The balance at
June 30, 2007 is as follows:

2006 Capital Improvements Loan

Issue Maturity Interest Original Balance
Dhate Date Rate Amount June 30, 2007
2006 O 302006 OGS 3002004 5.0% 5 1000000 5 1,000, 00K
Total Capital Improvements Fund Loan Payable........oooiciiniiinaniinna o 8 1,000,000
Diebt Service Reguirement to Maturity
Principal Interest
2008 5 500,000 5 50,000
200w 00,000 23,000
Total $ 1,000,000 $ 125,000

H, Water Kevenue Notes, Series 1992

During January 1992, the City issued 52,200,000 in Water Revenue Notes with the State of Utah. These are zero
interest notes available to local units of government for the purpose of water conservation through improved
delivery systems. The City used the proceeds from these notes to construct a storage reservoir and upgrade the main
transmission lines throughout the City, 'Water Revenue Notes Payable ot June 30, 2007 consists of the following:

1992 Water Revenue Notes Payable

Issue Maturity Interest Diriginal Balance
[hate [ate Rate Aot June 30, 2006k
19924 OuF258S 1002 QL2013 L.0% 5 1,100,000 5 330,000
19928 (42871992 D1/01£2013 0.0% L, 100000 343,000
Total Water Revenue Bonds Payable. ..o, P O e 5 678,000

Dbt Service Requirement to Maturity

Serles 1992A Series 1992R Tatal
Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest
2008 £ 55000 % 0 0 58,000 5 ] % 113,000 b L]
200 55,004 0 58,000 i 113000 0
2010 55,000 i} 58,000 a L1300 0
2011 53,000 1] 58,000 0 113,000 0
2012 53,000 0 58,000 0 113,000 0
2013 55,000 1] 58,000 0 113000 0
Total......... 5 330,000 5 0 5 348,000 ] 1] 5 678,000 5 0
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ROTE S  INTERFUND TRANSFERS

Transfers between funds occur primarily to finance programs sccounted for in one fund with resources collected in
another fund. This vear's ransfers were as follows:

The General Fund transferred $64.500 1o the Special Improvement District Fund.

The Secondary Water Fund transferred $193,000 to the General Fund payments on the Park Development Sales Tax
Bond,

MOTE 1. RISK MANAGEMENT

The City is exposed to various risks of loss related 1o tonis; theft of, damage to. and destruction of assets; errors and
omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. Since 1985 the City has purchased commercial insurance
through the Utah Local Governments Insurance Trust to mitigate the costs of these risks. The City’s responsibility
extends only to the payment of premiums and deductibles of $1.000 on general liability claims. This year's
premium of 574,471 is part of the non-departmental costs,

NOTE 11. LITIGATION AND CONTINGENCIES

The City records labilities resulting from claims and legal actions when they become fixed or determinable in
amount. The City is currenily the defendant in several pending lawsuits. Legal counsel is of the opinion that
potential claims against the City resulting from such litigation not covered by insurance do not pose a threat of
significant liability to the City.

The City has received several federal and state grants for specific purposes that are subject o review and audit by
the grantor agencies. Such audits could lead to requests for reimbursements to grantor agencies for expenditures
disallowed under the terms of the grant. Based upon prior experience, the City believes such disallowances, if any,
will be immaterial.

NOTE 12, RETIREMENT PLANS

A Pension Plans

Syracuse City contributes to the Local Government Noncontributory Retirement System, and the Public Safety
Noncontributory Retirement System (collectively, the Systems), all of which are cost-sharing multiple-employer
defined benefit pension plans. The Systems are administered by Utah Retirement Systems (URS) under the direction
of the URS Board, which consists of the State Treasurer and six members appointed by the governor. URS is
established under and poverned by Title 49 of Utah Code Annotared, 1933, as amended (UCA). URS publishes an
annual financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information for all retirement
sysiems and deferred compensation plans administered by it. Copies of the report may be obtained by writing 1o
Utah Retirement Systems, 560 East 200 South, Salt Lake City, Utah 84102; by calling 1-800-365-8772; or by

VISILNG Waw.urs.ors,

Retirement benefits, as specified by UCA Title 49, cover substantinlly all employees of the State, public education,
and other political subdivisions of the State. Only the State Legislature can modify benefits. The Systems provide
pension, death, and disability benefits for employees who meet all eligibility requirements. Employees are eligible
for retirement benefits upon attainment of the age specified for their employment classification or a combination of
age plus years of service, A brief summary of eligibility, benefits, and contribution rates of the Systems is provided
im the table below,

Expenditures or expenses for retirement costs are recorded in the City's funds as contributions are made 1o the

Systems. Contributions made each year were equal to the contributions required by the City's contract with URS.
Therefore, the City has no lability for pension obligations.

£y



Highest Average Salary

Y¥ears of Service and Age of
Eligibility

Benefit Percent per Year of
Service

Anmual Cost of Living
Adjustment

2007 Rates as Percent of
Covered Payroll:
Emplover
Member

Actual City Contributions
Made, by vear:

2007

2006

2005

Local Government
Moncontributory

System

Highest 3 Years

30 years any age

25 years any age (a)

20 years age 60 (n)

10 years age 62 ()
4 years age 63

2.F% per year

up to 400K

11.590%
0000

3197689
5 153,006
$ 135341

B. Deferred Compensation Plans
The City participates in a 401(k) Plan and a 457 Plan (collectively. the Plans), both of which are defined
contribution plans administered by URS. The Plans are in addition to the retirerment benefits outlined above.
Voluntary contributions may be made to the Plans subject to URS and Internal Revenue Service limitations. The
City contributes a matching amount up to 4 percent of eligible employees® salaries to the 401{k) Plan, and
employees may contribute to both Plans up to maximum percentages allowed by IRS regulations.

Firefighters
Svstem

Hiphest 3 Years

20 years any age
10 years age 60

4 years age 65

2.50% per year up (o 20 years

2.00% per year over 20 years

Benefit cannol exceed T0% of
final average salary.

up (o 250

10.840%

$ 34,667
10,262
b -0-

Pulbilic Safety
Noncontributory
Svstem

Highest 3 Yeurs

20 vewrs any age
10 yeaes age &0
4 years age 63

2.50% per year up o 20 years

2.00% per year over 20 years

Benefit cannot exceed 700 of
fimal average salary.

up 1o 2.50%

22.380%
(L000%

5 134,154
§ 92857
£ 8199l

Account balances of the Plans are fully vested to the participants at the time of deposit. All assets and income of the
Plans are held by URS for the exclusive benefit of the participants or their beneficiaries. For the year ended June 30,
2007 Syracuse City contributed $124.821 to employees” 4010k} Plans.
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NOTE 13, SYRACUSE CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY (RDA)

The Syrucuse City Redevelopment Agency was established in 1992 10 target specific areas of the City that were
planned for improvements. The Agency funds identified improvements to the project area properties. These
improvements are authorized o be funded using the concept of property tax increment. This funding is provided by
taking the property tax dollars that are paid on any increased value of the properties and improvements from the time
the project was identified as those properties are developed until the defined amount has been recovered. These
improvements act as a publicly funded stimulation to the project area intended 10 encourage private development of
those areas.

The Agency has established 1two project areas, 1700 South established in 1993 and 750 West established in 2004.
This has been the first vear for cach of the projects to receive lax increment payments from the propenty tax system.
Infrastructure improvements have been made o the 1700 South project and road improvements are in place on the

750 West project.

These Redevelopment Projects collected 543,369 in tax increment monigs in the fiscal vear ended June 30, 2007,
This project did not have any outstanding debt at June 30, 2007, nor did it pay any faxes 1o a (axing agency.

The actual expenditures for the project consisted of the following:

I.  $138.109 for capital improvements to the targeted areas..
2. 53,353 in imterfund interest expense.

NOTE 14, MUNICIPAL BUILDING AUTHORITY OF SYRACUSE (MBA)

The Municipal Building Authority of Syracuse was established in August 2006 to allow the City to streamline the
funding and construction of city facilities. The MBA borrows funding, constructs facilities, and leases them to the
City, The lease payments made by the City provide the revenue for the MBA to make the debt payments.
Eventually the debt is paid off and the properties are then deeded to the City.

The initial lease agreement between the City and the MBA is for a new City Hall, an addition to the City Shops, and

remodeledfenlareed public safety facilities from the existing City Hall ond Public Safety buildings. Bonds were
issued in December 2006 and construction of these structures 15 almost half completed as of the report date.
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SYRACUSE CITY

GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 3, 2007

REYENLUES:
Taxes:
Current property [axes
Fee-in-licu
Delingguent prioe vears' taxes
Sales tox
Total

Licenses and permits:
Brusiness licensis
Building permits

Taotal

Imipmict lees:
Park purchase
ark development
Pullic salely
Transpartation
Total

[ntergovermmental revenwes:
Class "C* poad Funed allotment
Liggueor Tund allotments
Federal appropriations
State granis and redmburscments
Local goversuments sérvice agrecments
Tatal

Charges lor services:
Developament reviews amnd inspections
Recreation lees
Community Cenler fees
Ambulance revenue
Sule of maps and pubilications
Sale of cemetery lots
Burial fees
Haoaul cul Fecs
Street light installations

Tatal

Fines and [orfcitures

Inlerest

Miscellnneows:
Sale of materiaks and supplies
Builehing rentals
I'ark reservilions
Sundry
Toatal

TOTAL REVENUES

T

Variance With

Final Budget

Budpgeted Amounls Favaraible

Original Final Actual (U nfavoralile)
5 G5 410 5 683,410 5 TOR.662 5 23,252
125,044 125, 04M3 113,989 (1011}
13,500 13,5008 10,566 (20445
1,952 153 2,247,153 2399 384 S3A01
2. 776,093 307 1,093 3, 132601 61,508
28,750 28,750 40408 11,658
810,250 B0, 250 TTO.580 { S0
HA% 000 3 OiWy K19 988 {1900 2)
B LRI EITIRIL Ll e | {50,179)
550,000 50,004 09,033 (40,967)
21k, 0008 210,00y 119,200 (90,7100
1,104,000 1,100,000 569,145 (530.855)
2, 24b, 0000 22040 004y 1,547 289 (7137110

482 185 482,185 607,746 115,561
17,000 17, 0dWp 10,742 (6, 2155)
A, 000 40,000 AR6.843 MA843
fli 644 005 644 170,972 (494.672)
48,000 48 55643 7643
1.197 829 1,252,829 1,230,046 {20.883)
194,200 158, 204} 128,782 o582
U300 95 Jud 125179 2987

- - 24 400 24 Al
135,000 1A (HHE 126,923 (8,077)
750 FELL 5 {0693
18,000 18,0040 33660 15,646
£,000 £.00 13,735 5735

- - A 860 4 Sl
H5,000 B5, (W) 22000 {3 ()
540,250 30,250 275,603 39,353
14Mb, 5001 1A S 208,550 18,380
117,654 117,654 245,508 127854
1,00 1,046k 2 Gl 1.6
5,000 504y 1,171 (3.829)
s00 S 3504 2,704

S04 __Eﬂ'l.'l 15,048 14,548
7,300 7 M) 22479 15.17%
% T0XE626 5  8.27R626 % 7.788.294 5 (49i1,332)




SYRACUSE CITY

GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE 1

SCIEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

Variance Wilh
Final Budpget
Budpeted Amounls Favoralle
EXIENDITURES: Dhriginal Final Actual iUnfavorihle
Greneral govermiment:
City couneil § 335180 3% ATame & Joo.547 3 7,242
Cily eourd 164 348 14,348 156,227 8,121
Finance 158,258 158,258 155,642 Lbl6
Manmning and zoning 403,317 429,063 425234 3814
Mondeparimental 123,200 Wy BT 350,125 (48,255)
Bulldings and groumds B4 T00 103,538 133,586 [ 29,698)
Tatal 1,269.013  1,530.216 1,587,366 (57.150)
T'ublic safety:
Palice department 1,602,692 1,634,412 1,650,068 (15,656)
Fire department B97.338 547,338 917,812 [20.474]
Tatal ?..._EI]I'.I-.II}II 2511,750 2,567 880 {36,130
Puilalke worls:
Building inspector 415,002 418,002 37764 0,238
Class "C* roads T77.397 046,397 2157 604,240
Tatal 11953909 1,344,399 6H9,921 G74.478
Marks amd recreation:
Parks IZE.611 285,611 09,041 {12030
Recreation AE0335 82412 296,926 {14,514)
Cemetery 45,087 45,087 15,213 29874
Mlusewm 31 MM 31,706 16851 15055
Tuotal T15,930 T45,016 K38.031 {590,015)
Capital outlay 1,241,324 1 329 1919, 111 {552,772)
Diehat Service:
Dbt Principal 270,04 270,000 270,000 -
Delat interest and fees 99, (WM 90,0 9. 068 2,032
Tstal 9 (MM 26,000 366,068 2931
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 7,390,710 7900, 710 7,968 367 (58.657)
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
(WER EXPFENINTURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES (USES) (1,730.570) 368,916 {180,073 (79,189)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
(Mher interest expense - . (d2,B05) {42 065)
Transfers in 193 (WM 143,000 153,000 .
Transfers out {604,500 (644,500} {6:4,500) 600, (WM
Tstal (411,500} (471,500 85,515 557035
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (2042000} (10Z,584) (94,535) 477540
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR J691,162 5@!,'53 AAN 168 -
FUND BALANCE, END OF YEAR 3,536,640 5 ATT Hdb

5 1.549.002

.35.

3 3518584 §
=




SYRACUSE CITY

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY

SCHEDULE 2

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

Budgeted Amounis

Variance With
Final Budget
Favorable

Urigina Final Actual (Unfavorable)
REVENUE:
Property lax increment ] - ] - & 43,369 5 43,369
Toial - = 43,309 43,369
EXPENIMTURES:
General government:
Interest expense . - 3,353 (3,353
750 West project improvements 10,01 1 OH), EWHD 138,109 (38,109
Total 10 Db 1043, W 141,462 (41.462)
EXCESS (DEFICIENDY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES (UUSES) A 1O M0 ) A 100, (i) (9%.093) 1,907
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES - Transfer in - - - -
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE { 100 MY} { DO CHMC ) (95,0%.5) 1,907
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR 144 134 134 -
FUND BALANCE, END OF YEAR 5 (99.856) & (99, 866) b (97,959} % 1.907



SYRACUSE CITY SCHEMILE 3

MUNICIPAL BUILDING AUTHORITY
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE My, 2007

Variance with
Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Favorahle
Origina Final Actual {Unfavorable)
REVENUE:
Interest income 5 - 5 - 3 209,441 5 209,441
Totul - . 09,441 209,441
EXPENDITURES:
General government:
Bond interest payments . . 111,995 (111,995)
Bond issuanee cosis - - 266,204 (266,204)
Construction - City Hall = . 363,378 (2,363,178)
Construction - City Shop Expansion - - 04,583 (94,583)
Total - - 2,636,160 (2,436,160)
EXCESS (DEFICIENDY) OF REVENLES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES (USES) - - (2,626,719) (2,626,719)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES - Bond Proceeds . - 9,576,191 B.576,191
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE - - 6,949,472 949,472
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR - - -
FUND BALANCE, END OF YEAR 5 - 8 - 5 6549472 0§ 649472
= = —_— _—
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SYRACUSE CITY

SPECIAL IMPROVEMENT IMSTRICT DEBT SERVICE FUND

SCHEDULE 4

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

Vartance WHh
Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Favorable
l'_}rjgilr Final Actual iUnfavoarable)
REVENUE:
Assessments principal 3 55,000 & 55,000 5 0,196 % (4,804)
Assessments interest - - 4,077 4,077
Late fees - . .
Investment intercst - - - -
Taotal 55,000 55, (K 53,273 {77}
EXPENDITURES:
CGeneral governmenis
Operating supplies - - 39 (39
Dehi service:
Deht principal Q4,000 L ERIEH] 94,000 -
Debt imterest and Tees 25,500 25,500 24773 )
Tutal 119,504 114,500 115,512 65
EXCESS (DEFICIENDY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES (USES) {6, 500 (64,510} ihd,539) (39)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES - Transfer in 6, 500 64,500 6 500 -
MET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE - . (39) (39)
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR - 13,200 54,303 41,103
FUND BALANCE, END OF YEAR 3 = 5 13,200 & 54,264 b 41,064




SYRACUSE CITY

STORM SEWER CONSTRUCTION FUND

SCHEDULE 5

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

REVENUES:
Storm drain impact fees
Interest

Taotal

EXPENDITURES:
Professional & Technical
Capital outlay

Total

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR
FUND BALANCE, END OF YEAR

Variance
Budeeted Amounis Favorable
IZI:.-.igimnlE Final Actual {Unfavorable)
358,000 % 358,000 329370 b (28,230)
- = 2505 2.505
355,000 358,000 332,275 (15.725)
- - 114,338 (114,339}
355,004 355,000 260,710 07, 2%H)
358,001 358,000 375049 (17,049)
. - (42,774) (42,774)
- 11,580 11,580 .
- L1 11,580 (3,194) &% (42, 774)




SYRACUSE CITY SCHEDULE &

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

Variance wWith
Final Budget

Budgeted Amwunts Favorahle
Original Final Actual {Unlavorahle)
REVENUES:
Franchise tax 5 SOMD, 0 b ELCIEEN S 956,251 5 426,251
Cell tower lease 34,0000 36,000 34,030 {1,970}
Interest 164 0040 T, i 22367 (141.633)
Bond proceeds 7,060,000 7 Db HIT . (7 b0 008
Miscellaneous - - 8,100 8,100
Totul 7,700,004 7.7 60,00 1,020,748 (6, 739,252)
EXPENDITURES:
Capital Equipment purchases 4, 200,10 0,200,000 - 4,200,004
Community center construction = . 1,732,033 (1,732,033}
City hall construction 5,00, 0 5,00, (00 - 300,00
Sundry project expendilures - - 215,886 (215,886)
Total 9, 2040, 0000 9,200,000 1.947,91% 7,252,081
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURE (1,440,000 (1 A40,000) (927,171) 511,829
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES - Transler in A4 0 44i, - {440, 000)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE { 100, b0 ) i 1 00, T (927,171} 72824
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR 1,066,599 1,195,350 1,195,350
FUND BALANCE, END OF YEAR 5 6,599 % 195,320 $ 268,179 & 72820
T =

=40 -



SYRACUSE CITY

UTILITY FLMNI

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES
IN NET ASSETS - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

SCHEDULE T

Variance YWith

Final Budget
Budgeted Amounis Favorable
Origin Final Actual { Unfavorable)
OPERATING REVENLUE:
Wailer sales £ 1,071,586 % 1071586 5 1,195,835 & 124,249
Sewer service charges 525,000 515,000 563,190 35,199
Refuse collection chiarges 1,060,000 108000 1,154,574 74,574
Storm depln user fees 120,000 120,000 139,005 19,003
Connection fees 295,000 103,000 2l 581 (33,41
Other 200 20 812 612
Total 3,041, 7RG 3.091,756 3,315,000 223,220
OPFERATING EXPENDITURES:
Public works:
Ralaries, wages, and benefits 646,925 64,925 679,576 {32,651
Contraciual services 1,525,000 1,670, (M0 1,629 368 40,632
O perations 1,156,900 1,185,900 314,533 574,367
Depreciation 450,000 450,000 419,993 30,007
Tatal 3810825 3,055 535 3,043,470 912,355
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) {T19,03%) (B64,039) 271,536 1,135,575
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES):
Culinary water impact fees 234,000 234,000 408,214 174,214
Interest revenue 20,539 20,539 195,332 174,793
Tatal 224,539 154,510 603,546 249,007
INCOME BEFORE CAPITAL CONTRIBUTION {464,500) (60,500 ) 875,052 1,454,552
CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS
Developers infrastruciure confribuibons - - 278,034 278,030
MET CHAMNGE IN ASSETS {44,500 {65004, S0y 1,153,118 1,762,618
MET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 14,731,552 15,658,107 15,688,107 -
MET ASSETS, END OF YEAR £ 14,267,052 £ 15,078,607 5 16,541,225 £ 1762618
b——— — S e
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SYRACUSE CITY

SECONDARY WATER FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES

IN NET ASSETS - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 31, 2007

SCHEDULE &

OPERATING REVENUE:
Water Sales
Connection fees

Other
Total

OPERATING EXPENDITURES:
Pulilic Warks:
Salaries, wages, and benlits
Water and pumping
Operating expenses
Depreciation
Tatal

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES):
Impact fees
Tnterest
Transfer to other funds
Total

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE CAPITAL
CONTRIBUTIONS

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS
Developers infrastructure contributions

NET CHANGE IN ASSETS
MET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR
NET ASSETS, EXD OF YEAR

Variance Yith

-42 -

Final Budget
Budpeted Amounts Favorable
Ohriginal Final Actual {Unfavorable)
L1 948,811 5 948,811 5 B6d, 571 ] (83,940)
145,004 145,000 131,500 (13, 2000)
S0 S0 178 (322)
1.0%4,311 1,004,311 990,849 (97.462)
238,811 238,811 196,817 41,994
1495, 00 195,000 108,937 (103,937)
138,501 138,500 20,195 118,305
330,000 330,000 315,272 14,728
902,311 92,311 831,221 71,080
192, 00M) 192,000 165,628 (168.552)
497,004 497 00 585.263 BE.203
1,004 1.000 (14,334} (15334)
{193,000} (193,000 (193,000) -
305,004 305,000 377,929 72,929
497,004 497,00 543,557 (95.623)
- = 1,381,738 1,381,738
497,000 497 [ 1,925,295 1,428,295
12,967,999 13,092,897 13,082,807 -
& 13,464,999 % 13,589,897 £ 15,018,192 $ 1428295
] e — —_————e —



SYRACUSE CITY

MOTOR FOOL FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES

IN NET ASSETS - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

SCHEDULE 9

Variance With
Final Budget
Budgeted Amaunts Favorable
Ohriginal Final Actual {Unfavorable)
OPERATING REVENUE:
Department charges - 3100 % 263,100 243,393 $ (19,707}
State grants and allotments - - 20,000 20,004
Total 263,100 263,100 263,393 293
OPERATING EXPENDITURES:
General government:
Operations 300,000 R 237,592 63,408
Depreciation 104, 6000 1, Gl 132,488 (27.584)
Total 405,600 405,600 70,080 35,520
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) (142,500 (142, 500) [ 1046,687) 35,813
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES):
Lility franchise tax 449 5040 445,504 - (449,500
Proceeds from sale of assets - 4 3 X
Interest expense - - (32,453} (32,453)
Taoial 449,500 449,504 {32,453) (451,953)
NET CHANGE IN ASSETS J0rT (0 307,004 (139,140} 517,760
NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR - 306,055 306,055 -
NET ASSETS, ENDOF YEAR b 307,004 b 613,055 166,915 5 517,764

-43.




SYRACUSE CITY
STATE OF UTAH IMPACT FEE REPORTING

JLME 30, 2007

Schedule 10

Impact fees are a funding ool used by local governments to place the cost of specific entity improvements to those that are
creating the need for the improvements. Syracuse Cily has estublished several impact fees that are charged to either the
developer or individual property owner. Impact fee balances as of June 30, 2007 are as follows:

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

General Fund:

Park Purchase 5 (382,025)
Park Developmani (252.873)
Public Salety 433,704
Transporiation 2,064 936
Total General Fund 1,863,642
Slarm Sewer 121,507
Total Governmenial activities & 1.985.149

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES
Culinary Water & 1,396,243
Secondary Water (238,275}
Total Business-lype aclivities & 1L157.068

The stale reporting requirements detailed by
individual impact fee follow:

PARK PURCHASE IMPACT FEE
Deficit balance 5 (382.025)
Park Purchase Impact Fee became a deficit when
Svracuse Cily purchascd 60 acres of Jengen family
propery in 2005. The remaining 5({382,025) shoriiail
should ba made wp in the next two years. Land lor a
regional park in the north parl of the Cily is ihe ned item
proposad lor this impact lee.

PARK DEVELOPMEMNT IMPACT FEE
Balance Colleclad 2006 5(252.973)
Park Improvement Impacl Fee became a delicil this
year as the opporiunity presenied ilsedl to construct the
Trailside Park that was not scheduled for construction
this year. Tha curront [(5252,973) shorfall should be
made up this coming year. Future [ees are schaduled
to ba used for Fremont Park Soccer Complex
improvements and then the development of Phasaes 2-8
ol Jensan Park,

PUBLIC SAFETY IMPACT FEE

Colleclad 2005 41175
Collecied 2006 255,657
Collectad 2007 136,872

Total balance $433,704

The Public Salety Impact Fee is accumulated for tha
purpcse of buikding additional Police and Fire
department structures. S665,832 is appropriated in the
coming year for the expansion of the police and fire
facilities,

TRANSPORTATION IMPACT FEE

Collected 2005 § 265,783
Collecled 2008 1,141,688
Collected 2007 657 464

Total balance 52 064,936

The Transpodation Impact Fee i accumulated o
provide addittonal funding from developers as the
City's resource 1o supplement the State Class “C°
road distributions for the improvements o Syracuse
City sireeis as detailed in lhe masier plan. $825,165
of road projects is budgeted for completion in the
COMminNg year,

STORM SEWER IMPACT FEE
Balance collected 2007 5121,507
The Storm Sewer Impact Fee 5 accumulated lo fund
the main lines throughout the Cily lhal developers
connect 0. The current balance and fulure fees are
scheduled 1o lund projects from the Storm Sewer
master plan. 553,000 s appropriated in the 2008
viar o upsize the Doral Drive fine.

CULINARY WATER IMPACT FEE
Collected 2003 § 188,572
Collected 2004 236,075
Collected 2005 238,070
Collected 2006 287,505
Collecled 2007 465931
Total balanca 51.396.243

The Culinary Waler Impacl Fee is accumulated lo
fund the development of water rights owned by Lhe
City. Next year the City has budgeted 52,061,000 of
these funds lo re-drill the 500 West well site and
replace some existing lines.

SECONDARY WATER IMPACT FEE
Diaficil balance $(238,275)
The Secondary Water Impact Fee is accumulated 1o
fund the secondary water pump slations and main
limes throughoutl the City. Master plan projecls
compleled this year consumed more monias lhan
were available. The current ($238.275) shorfall will
b made up this coming vear. Also lhis coming year,
2600,000 is approprialed lo conslrucl Iwo new lines
conneciing o Jensen Pond.



REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED
ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Honorable Mayor and City Council
Syracuse City

We hove audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, and
each major fund of Syracuse City as of and for the year ended June 30, 2007, which collectively comprise
Syracuse City’s basic financial statements and have issved our report thereon dated November 21, 2007,
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
Americn and the standords applicable to financial audits contained in Goavermment Aiditing Standards,
issued by the Compiroller General of the United States.

Internal Control pver Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our awdit, we considered Syracuse City’s internal control over financial
reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Syracuse
City's internal control over financial reporiing.  Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of Syracuse City's internal control over financial reporting.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose deseribed in the
preceding paragraph and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial
reporting that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. However, as discussed below, we
idemtified certain deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider 1o be significant

deficiencies.

A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect misstatements
o a imely basis. A significant deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies,
that adversely affects the entity’s ability to intiate, authorize, record, process, or repar financial data
reliably in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles such that there is more than a remate
likelihood that a misstatement of the entity’s financial statements that is more than inconsequential will not
be prevented or detected by the entity's internal control.  We consider the deficiencies described in the
pecompanying schedule of findings to be significant deficiencies in intermal condrol over financial

reporting.

Syrncuse City’s response 1o the findings identified in our audit is described in the accompanying schedule
of findings. We did not audit Syracuse City"s response and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that resulis in
more than a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the financial statements will not be prevented
or detected by the entity’s internal control.
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Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the
first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control that
might be significant deficiencies or marerial weaknesses and, accordingly, would not necessarily disclose
all significant deficiencies thar are also considered to be material weaknesses. However, we believe that
none of the significant deficiencies described obove is a material weakness,

ompliance and Chher

As part of obiaining reasonpble assurance about whether Syracuse City's financial statements are free of
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
confracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts, However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The
results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required (o be reporied
under Government Anditing Standards.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, the mayor and the city council
and is not mtended 1o be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties,

\WaoD Richards & Associates

Ogden, UT
Movember 21, 2007
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS
APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL
CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH
OMB CIRCULAR A-133

To the Mayor and City Council
Syrncuse City

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of Syracuse City with the types of compliance requirements described in
the U5, Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Complianee Supplemeni that are applicable (o
exch of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2007, Syracuse City's major federal programs are
identified in the summary of auditor's resulis section of the accompanying schedule of findings and guestioned
costs, Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, conracts, and grants applicable to each af its major
federal programs is the responsibility of Syracuse City's management. Our responsibility 15 to express an opinion on
Syracuse City's compliance based on our oudit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
Ulnited States of America; the standards applicabile io financial audits contained in Governmenr Auwditing Stmwdands,
issued by the Comptrolier General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Andits of Srates, Local
Covernments, and Non-Profit Qrganizmtions. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and
perform the audit (o obloin ressonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance
requirements referred 1o above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurned. An
audit includes examining. on a test basis, evidence about Syracuse City's compliance with those requirements and
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumsiances. We believe that our aodit
provides o reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of Syracuse City's
compliance with those requireméents.

I our opinion, Syracuse City complied, in all matenial respects, with the requirements referred to above
that are applicable to each of its major federnl programs for the year ended June 30, 2007,

Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of Syracuse City is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal contral
over compliance with the requirements of lnws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable w federal programs. In
planning and performing our audit, we considered Syracuse City's internal control over complionee with the
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program in order (o determine our
puditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance, and to test and report on the internal
contral over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of internal contral over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the City's internal control over compliance.

A control deficiency in a City’s internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a
control does not allow management or emplaoyees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, o
prevent or detect noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A
sigiificant deficiency is a contral deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, that adversely affects the Cily's
ability 1 administer a federal program such that there is more than a remote likelihood that noncompliance with a
type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is more than inconsequential will not be prevented or
detected by the City's internal contral,
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Tothe Mayor and City Council
Movember 21, 2007

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that results in
more than a remote likelihood that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal
program will not be prevented or detected by the City's internal control.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not idemtify any deficiencies in internal control over

complinnee that we consider o be material weaknesses, as defined above.
This report is ntended solely for the information and use of management. the Mayor and City Council. an

executive commitiee, others within the City, and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not
intended 1o be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Wood Richardst Asseciates

Movember 21, 2007
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SYRACUSE CITY
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

Federal

Federal Grantor/Pass-Through CFDA Pass-Through Federal Major
Grantor/Program Title MNumber Grantor's Number Expenditunes Program
LS. Department of Justice:

COPS Grant 16710 NIA 0 45000

Bulletprool West Partnership Grant 16,607 MiA 3843

Total U5, Department of Justice 48,843
115, Department of Homeland Security:

Homeland Security O97.067 NIA 13,000

Toml LS. Department of Homeland Security 13,0060
LS. Department of Agriculiure:

Sonl and Water Conservation 10,902 68-8D41-6-08 325,000 X

Total U.S. Department of Agriculture 325,000

1.5, Department of Housing Community and Culure
B-05-DC-49-000] &

Community Development Block Grant 14228 B-03-DC-49-0001 1 50,000

Total U.8. Department of Housing Community and Culture 150,000

Total expenditures of federal awards 5 536,843
- 49 -
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SYRACUSE CITY

NOTES TO THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

NOTE 2.

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

PURPOSE OF THE SCHEDULE

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (Schedule) is a
supplementary schedule of Syracuse City's general purpose financial statements and is
presented for purposes of additional analysis. Because the Schedule presenis only a
select portion of the activities of Syracuse City, it is not intended to and does not present
either the financial position, changes in fund balances or the revenues or expenditures of
Syracuse City.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentation = The information in the Schedule is presented in
accordance with OMB Circular A-133.

Federal Awards — Pursuant to OMB Circular A-133, federal awards are defined
as assistance provided by a federal agency, either directly or indirectly, in the
form of grants, contracts, cooperative agreements, loans, loan guarantees,
property, interest subsidies, insurance, or direct appropriations. Accordingly,
non-monetary federal awards, including federal surplus property, is included in
federal awards and, therefore, is reported on the Schedule. Federal awards do not
include direct federal cash assistance to individuals. Solicited contracts between
the State and Federal Government for which the Federal Government procures
tangible goods or services are not considered 1o be federal awards.

Type A and Type B Programs — OMB Circular A-133 establish the levels of
expenditures or expenses to be used in defining Type A and Type B federal
awards programs. Type A program threshold in 2007 was $300,000.

Reporting Entity = The reporting entity is fully described in the footnotes of the
Syracuse City's financial statements. The schedule includes all federal awards
programs administered by the Syracuse City for the year ended June 30, 2007.

Basis_of Accounting — The expenditures in the Schedule are recognized as
incurred based on the modified accrual basis of accounting and the cost
accounting principles contained in OMB Circular A-87, Cost Principles of State
and Local Governments, Under those cost principles, certain types of
expenditures are not allowable or are limited as 1o reimbursement.
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SYRACUSE CITY
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

Section 1 = Summary of Auditor’'s Resulis

Financial Statements

Type of auditors’ report issued: Unqualified
[nternal control over financial reporting:
Significant deficiency(ies) disclosed

nol considered 1o be material weakness{es)? X yes none reporned
Material weakness(es) identified? yes X no
Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? yes X none reported

Federal Awards

Internal Control over major programs
Significant deficiency(ies) identified

not considered to be material weakness? yes X none reporied

Material weakness(es) identified? yes X no
Type of auditors’' report issued on compliance

for each major program: Ungqualified
Any audit findings disclosed that are required

to be reported in accordance with

Circular A-133, Section 510({a)? yes X no
Identification of program tested as major federal program:
CFDA Numbers Names of Federal Programs

10.902 Soil and Water Conservation

Diollar threshold used to distinguish

between Type A and Type B programs: $300,000
Auditee qualified as a low-risk auditee? yes X no



SYRACUSE CITY
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
Section IT - Financial Statement Findings
This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, and instances of
noncompliance related to the financial statements that are required to be reported in accordance
with paragraphs 5.18 through 5.20 of Gevernment Auditing Standards.
See accompanying schedule of findings.

Section 111 - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs

There were no federal award findings or questioned costs noted during our audit. Accordingly, no
such matters are repornted.
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SYRACUSE CITY

SUMMARY OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

Finding:

Recommendation:

Status:

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006

In 2006 the City did not comply with Davis-Bacon wage
requirements on a federally funded construction project. Total
guestioned costs found in noncompliance were 524, 000.

The recommendation was to have the grant manager review the
specifications for federal compliance before projects are released

for bid.

Although the City has not undertaken another project requiring
Davis-Bacon wages, the City has established a manner in which all
compliance issues and requirements will be communicated before
projects are released for bid.
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INDEFENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
STATE OF UTAH LEGAL COMPLIANCE

The Honorable Mayor and City Council
Syracuse City, Utah

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, business-type activilics, each
major fund and the aggregale remaining fund information of Syracuse City, Utah, for the year ended June 30, 2007
and have issued our report thereon dated October 20, 2007, As part of our audit, we have audited Syracuse City's
compliance with the requirements governing types of services allowed or unallowed; eligibility; matching, level of
effort, or earmarking; reporting; special tests and provisions applicable to each of ils major State assistance
programs as required by the State of Liah Legal Compliance Audit Guide for the vear ended June 30, 2007. The
City received the following major assistance programs from the State of Utah.

C Foad Funds {Department of Transportation)
Liquor Law Enforcement (State Tax Commission)

The City also received the following nonmajor grants which are not required to be audited for specific compliance
requirements: (However, these programs were subject to testwork as part of the audit of Syracuse City's financial
statements).

Police Crime Intervention DUI Ower time
Alcohol and Drugs Youth Alcohol Grant

Ambulance Grant

Our audit also included testwork on the City's compliance with those general compliance requirements identified in
the State of Utah Legal Compliance Audit Guide, including:

Public Debt Liquor Law Enforcement

Cash Management Justice Court

Purchasing Requirements B & C Road Funds

Budgetary Compliance Other General Compliance Issues
Truth in Taxation & Property Uniform Building Code Standards
Tax Limitations Impact Fees

The management of Syracuse City is responsible for the City's compliance with all compliance requirements
identified above. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on campliance with those requirements based on our
audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and Govermment Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance
with the requirements referred 1o above occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the
City"s compliznce with those requirements. We balieve that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.
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Independent Auditors® Report State of Utah Legal Compliance
Page 2

The results of our audit procedures disclosed immaterial instances of noncompliance with requirements referred to
sbove, which are described in the accompanying management fetter. We considered these instances of
noncompliance in forming our opinion on compliance, which is expressed in the following paragraph.

In our opinion, Syracuse City, Utah, complied, in all material respects, with the general compliance requirements
identified above and the requirements governing types of services allowed or unallowed: eligibility; matching, level
of effort, or earmarking: reporting: and special tests and provisions that are applicable to each of its major State
assistance programs for the year ended June 30, 2007,

Wﬂn D chavds & Associates

Ogden, Utah
MWovember 21, 2007
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SYRACUSE CITY
SUMMARY OF FINDINGS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

State Compliance Findings:

Finding #07-1:

Eecommendation:

Response:

Finding # 07-2;

Recommendation:

Response:

Finding #07-3;

Recommendation:

Response:

State law requires that expenditures not be incurred in excess of the
appropriation for any department or fund. We noted during the course of
the audit that some depariments and funds did not meet this requirement.

We recommend the City maintain expenditures within their
appropriations or open and amend the budget to make any necessary
changes in order to stay within the appropriations.

The City will be diligent in monitoring budgets throughout the vear to
ensure that additional funding will be appropriated if necessary rather
than just overspending.

Utah Code section 10-3-129 was modified in 2006, This law relates to
impact fees. The City is required to detail each capital facilities plan by
praject. There is also a requirement to project the year that each project
will be undertaken and its projected cost. The City is currently not in
compliance with these two provisions.

The City should update each capital facilities plan to ensure compliance.

The City has hired engineers to update all the capital facilities plans and
is currently in the process of doing so.

The City has established purchasing policies and procedures and
budgetary controls for its expenditures. We noted that during the year
these policies were not always followed with certain  capial

expenditures.

We recommend the City comply with the established policies and
procedures that are in place.

The City agrees with the recommendation and will strive for compliance
with these policies and procedures.
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SYRACUSE CITY
SUMMARY OF FINDINGS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

Finding #07-4: Utah State Code requires all funds to have a positive fund balance and
not a deficit. We noted one fund, the Redevelopment Agency Fund, had
a fund balance deficit.

Recommendation: We recommend the City make the necessary budgetary adjustments and
plans to ¢liminate the deficit.

Response; The City agrees with the recommendation and plans to eliminate the
deficit in the future years through tax increment monies.

Significant Deficiencies in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting:

Finding # 07-5; After a review of the internal controls it came to our amention that
journal entries are not being reviewed or approved by anyone other than
the person making the general journal entries.

Recommendation: We recommend the City have another individual approve these journal
entries with a documented form of approval.

nse: The City agrees with the recommendation and will have someone else
review and approve the journal entries.

Finding #07-6: Some lack of separation of duties within the City has created a
significant deficiency within the accounts payable and disbursements.
One particular individual has access to the check stock, accounting
software, and performs the bank reconciliation.

Recommendation: We recommend an individual independent of the payables and
disbursements transactions review cancelled checks on the bank
statements and document his or her findings and inquiries.

Response: The City agrees with the recommendation and will have someone review
the cancelled checks.

e



Finding #06-1:

Recommendation;

Etatgsz
Finding #06-2:

Recommendation;

Status:

SYRACUSE CITY
SUMMARY OF FINDINGS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006

We noted during the 2006 audit that certain departments had
expenditures in excess of their budgeted appropriations.

We recommended the City maintain expenditures within their
appropriations or open and amend the budget to make any necessary
changes in order to stay within the appropriations.

During the 2007 year the City had departments and funds exceed
budgeted appropriations.

We noted during the 2006 audit that the unreserved fund balance in the

General fund exceeded the limitation set by State Code.

We recommended the City budget to expend or transfer the excess fund
balance in the 2007 year.

The City budgeted and spent down the fund balance to be within required
state limitations.
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